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Year ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006 Change
EEBEBWME (KT Results Highlights (Hk$'000)
W 2= Revenue 2,155,014 1,955,334 10%
Mk 74 A A Profit before tax 337,124 299,094 13%
AAREEFAE A Profit attributable to equity holders
FE1h % K of the Company 312,276 272,450 15%
BEHRE Total assets 2,661,539 2,477,621 7%
% 3R 25 Shareholders’ funds 2,077,378 1,839,257 13%
BB TR A Issued share capital 62,416 61,862 1%
mEEEFE Net current assets 1,132,805 900,864 26%
BEREE Per Share Data
BREXRZR GENM) Basic earnings per share (HK cents) 50.2 44.0 14%
FRRESKE &) Cash dividends per share (HK cents) 24.0 20.0 20%
SREEFE (E1r) Net assets per share (HK$) 3.3 3.0 10%
FTEGBL=E Key Financial Ratios
15 B 5 OAE 5 [0 R K (%) Return on average
shareholders’ funds (%) 15.9 155 3%
FHEEREDRRE(%) Return on average total assets (%) 12.2 11.4 7%
Iz E & #
\J
0 T B (8 DA Jo 3k it
I nfOrm a tl O n All share prices are expressed in Hong Kong dollars
2007 2006 2005
BE RIE R i3 i == ®IE
Highest Lowest Highest Lowest Highest Lowest
—%=H Jan - Mar 6.08 4.75 4.90 4.55 5.05 4.40
MmZENH Apr — Jun 6.80 5.01 4.83 3.33 4.65 3.90
+tENA Jul — Sep T3E FAN/A 8 FAN/A 4.45 3.80 4.70 4.00
+=+=-A Oct - Dec TiEAN/A T AN/A 5.62 4.22 4.75 3.33
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Bauhinia Medal 2005
of Hong Kong SAR
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Business Review

| am pleased to announce that the Group has registered
its fifth consecutive year of business growth in the
financial year of 2007, with turnover and profit attributable
to equity holders, as compared with last year, rising at
10% and 15% respectively to HK$2,155 million and
HK$312 million, both of which setting new records.

The Group’s success in achieving continued growth in
performance was primarily due to the hard work and
dedication shown by its management team and all
company employees. In addition to opening new markets,
the Group was also dedicated to enhancing production
efficiency and adopting industrial automation technologies.
On the other hand, new high-tech products that rolled out
of the Group’s Research and Development labs this year,
such as the iChen Wireless™ networked shop-floor
management system, were also making large splashes in
the marketplace.

All these changes and reforms mentioned above not only
did drive the Group’s business this year, they will create a
foundation upon which next year’s growth can also be
based.

ancrort 2007
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Looking Forward

The Group’s unique iChen System™ has gained
tremendous popularity in the marketplace, fueling demand
for the Group’s injection moulding machine products. In
support of future sales expansion, the Group will embark
on a two-year expansion program in Shenzhen and
Shunde which, when completed, should increase the
Group’s total production capacity by more than 50%.

As always, the Group will continue to invest heavily in
R&D of advanced technologies. During the research
process, any leading and innovative technology under
development will also be assessed as to whether it fulfills
two basic requirements — that of improving production
efficiency and cost reduction. A good example will be the
brand new series of super-large tonnage injection
moulding machines to be launched next year, which
should reward customers with superior value, and which
includes all the benefits mentioned above — leading-edge
(world-class) technology platform, plus extremely
competitive pricing.

The Chen Hsong Group heartily follows its motto of “What

”

Our Customers Need, We Provide,” and firmly believes
that creating value for its customers through high-value-
added products is the only venue to remain ahead of

competition.

2005065 E £ F
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B Gratitude

&% AAZERRNITHAEENHRE Finally, | would like to extend my sincere thanks to our

M BERAFRIZEE TBUARLARE shareholders, customers, and employees for their

& ERAF  AEEBBARTASF - continued support and dedicated efforts. The Chen Hsong

RAANEGEOIFERKREE  BEAKRRE Group is celebrating its 50th Anniversary next year —

1975 2K 32 A8 &9 [B] 5y © | remain confident that we can achieve continuous growth
and reward our shareholders with satisfying returns.

BE Chen CHIANG

FE Chairman

BE - —ETEEFEATEH Hong Kong, 17 July 2007

RECREREREEAPABES

BRIXZZEcRERIEN =881
Professor John Chi-yan LEONG represented
The Open University of Hong Kong

to receive a HK$3 million donation by

The Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation
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Business Performance

The Group registered healthy business growth in the
financial year of 2007, with turnover and profit attributable
to equity holders growing 10% and 15% respectively to
HK$2,155 million (2006: HK$1,955 million) and HK$312
million (2006: HK$272 million) respectively. Basic
earnings per share increased by 14% to HK50 cents
(2006: HK44 cents).

Generally speaking, world oil prices surged to new heights
during the first half of this financial year (to a record high
of US$80/barrel), rapidly adding to the cost pressure of
customers producing plastic products; while at the same
time the Chinese Government started a new round of
austerity measures targeted to cool down the overheating
economy, which also brought liquidity tightness for some
customers. Fortunately, domestic consumption in China
continued to be robust, especially those driven by the
electrical appliances and automotive industries, leading
to continued strength in the demand for injection
moulding machines. As a result, the Group was able to
register a single-digit growth in turnover during the first
half of the financial year.
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Entering the second half of the financial year, with world
oil prices rapidly receding to lower levels and global
economic growth sentiments, the Group’s performance
strongly rebounded during the third and the fourth
quarters with March 2007 setting a new all-time record
for sales turnover. This market rebound enabled the Group
to successfully compensate for the shortfall and propelled
its full year’s turnover growth to 10%.

The Group has fulfilled its pledge given to shareholders in
2002 — to achieve five consecutive years of uninterrupted
growth. With the 50th Anniversary looming next year, the
Group is confident to continue its growth and bring
satisfactory returns to all shareholders.

Market Analysis

Breakdown of turnover, based on the location of
customers, for the year ended 31 March 2007 is as
follows:

2007 2006
(B¥EET) (F¥FET) &
EE i Customer Location (HK$ million) (HK$ million) Change
PE(EHH) China (including Hong Kong) 1,492 1,383 +8%
=y Taiwan 239 219 +9%
= SR NETE Other overseas countries 424 353 +20%
2,155 1,955 +10%

RUEEEMERAA
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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During the year in review, with the economy of China
continued to grow rapidly, and driven by robustness of
the electrical appliance and automotive industries, market
confidence was generally high for large customers, which
translated into robust demand for injection moulding
machines and active order placing. This segment of large
domestic customers was the primary driver behind the
Group’s 9% growth in China sales turnover. On the other
hand, Hong Kong customers were generally affected by
structural macro changes in the traditional plastic
processing industries (such as toys and packaging),
causing a decline in orders of this segment. Nevertheless,
the combined China and Hong Kong market still retains
significant growth potentials, with total turnover reaching
HK$1,492 million (2006: HK$1,383 million) this year, a
growth of 8% over the previous year.

Domestic sales turnover in Taiwan increased by 9% over
last year. As discussed during the first half, this growth
was primarily due to new high-end customers especially
in the electronics business, which should represent an
attractive growth segment through the next few years.
The Group believes that its new, high-end product lines
can be extremely competitive in this market segment and
will be able to capture significant market share.
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The Group’s international business has entered a period
of rapid growth, with total turnover rising 20% over the
previous year to HK$424 million (2006: HK$353 million).
With the minor exception of some Asian countries, all
regions contributed relatively evenly to the growth in total
turnover, which the Group considered to be driven by
globalisation and an increasingly connected world
economy. Many developing countries are now actively
promoting and protecting their domestic manufacturing
industries for domestic consumption, fueling the fiery
demand for injection moulding machines in those
countries. With world economic conditions continue to be
robust and eyeing the vast growth potentials of this
significant market, the Group will substantially expand its
international operations next year, including setting up a
series of new branch offices, agencies, service support
and distribution centers, in order to enhance market
coverage and shorten lead time to customers.

New Technology and New Products
Development

The world today is an information society, with shortened
product life cycles and new technologies displacing old
designs almost on a daily basis, with dire consequences
for those who could not catch up. The key criterion to
survive in these ultra-competitive times and to maintain
market leadership is an undeterred and unabated
commitment towards research and development. The
Group has kept its focus in research and development
and has heavily invested in developing new products and
new technologies throughout the past few years, and is
now beginning to launch the fruits of these efforts into
the marketplace.

RUEEEMERAA
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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First of all, the Ai series of intelligent energy-saving
injection moulding machines, launched during the fourth
quarter of this financial year, is a completely-redesigned
product line that will propel the Group ahead of
competition during the near future. The new Ai machines
retain the traditional price competitiveness of Chen Hsong
products, driven by the all-new Ai-O1 intelligent
networkable high-performance computer controller, with
a hydraulic circuit design specially fine-tuned by only the
best European and Japanese experts in the industry —
for example, the Ai/500 model reaches the ultra-high
world-class injection speed of 500 mm per second for
producing ultra-thin and precise consumer products such
as cell phones and notebook computers. This Ai series
not only achieves a quantum leap in performance — in
terms of control precision, running speed, and quality of
products produced — over the previous product line, it is
also completely networkable and comes with built-in
support for the Group’s unique iChen Wireless™
networked shop-floor management system. As
international oil prices reach new heights, with prices of
plastic resins rising to previously unseen levels, the Group
has witnessed significant interests from large, high-end
customers in the new Ai series, aiming to replace
expensive imported machinery with this more affordable
alternative starting from this year. The Group is strongly
confident that this new product line will be able to capture
significant amounts of market share in the high-end
market segment.
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In addition, the new Ai-O1 intelligent networkable
computer controller, developed by the Japanese engineers
for three years and launched during the beginning of this
financial year, has now entered into full-scale production.
At the end of this financial year, more than 30% of the
Group's new production has installed this new high-
performance controller as standard issue, and should
completely replace the older generation controllers by next
year. The Ai-O1 is constructed with the latest SMT
technology and is already well renowned for its high speed
and high control precision; it also includes as standard a
whole series of unique, intelligent diagnostic and
maintenance features, with built-in support for the Group’s
iChen System™ networked shop-floor management
system. Many customers were introduced to modern-age
information management via the Ai-O1 controller and has
started trials with iChen Wireless™ while replacing old
machinery at an increased rate to take advantage of
networkability.

The Group also launched a new, ultra-high-speed
packaging machine, which can produce two thin-walled
cups every 2 seconds — a performance still unmatched
by any competitor outside of world-class European and
Japanese machinery.

REEMARRA
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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In the area of large tonnage machines, the Group spent
the past few years in a major effort to develop innovative
and visionary new products in this market segment, with
significant accomplishments — for example, the Energy-
Saving System for large tonnage machines, launched a
few years ago, is still exclusive to Chen Hsong today, with
no competitor able to introduce similar features. During
the next financial year, the Group will launch an all new,
highly efficient, high speed and high precision series of
very large tonnage machines, which is sure to create a
new market phenomenon. This new series of very large
tonnage machines, developed in three years by a team
led by senior European and Japanese engineers with
decades of industry expertise, includes a range of break-
through designs protected by patents and is built upon a
state-of-the-art technology platform. More importantly, the
new series will give the marketplace a pleasant surprise
regarding its price and set a new standard for affordability.
The Group has high confidence that, once
launched, this new product
line will accelerate growth
in the Group’s share of the
large tonnage market.

iChen Wireless R :
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Apart from the above, the Group has formed an elite
team of researchers together with Moog Inc. — worldwide
servo authority — to develop the next generation of “All
Electric Injection Moulding Machines”. In addition to the
usual benefits of high precision, energy saving and
environmental friendliness, this new generation employs
electric servo technology that overcome two extremely
difficult problems faced by All Electric Injection Moulding
Machines in the marketplace, boasting extremely high
precision injection control and the ability to maintain high
holding pressure for long period of time. This new product
is more advanced than existing European and Japanese
offerings and will definitely bring the Group into the next
stage of technical excellence.

Production Efficiency and Cost Control

In addition to developing new products and opening new
markets, and in anticipation to continued rapid growth in
sales volume, the Group has embarked on a 2-year major
expansion program at its Shenzhen and Shunde
manufacturing bases, which when completed will increase
Group-wide production capacity by more than 50%. The
added capacity should be well sufficient to cater for the
growing demand for injection moulding machines in the
world.

RUEEEMERAA
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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The Group also successfully controlled its production costs
and raised gross margin during the year under review,
aided by stable iron and steel prices during this financial
year after suffering increases last year. Nevertheless, as
iron and steel represent a significant portion of the Group’s
production costs, and these prices are trending upwards,
the Group has started stockpiling raw materials in the
fourth quarter of this year to alleviate the impacts of
potential price fluctuations next year.

Financial Review

Liquidity and Financial Conditions

As at 31 March 2007, the Group maintained a bank
balance of HK$395 million (2006: HK$390 million), an
increase of HK$5 million over the same date of last year.

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had bank borrowings of
HK$33 million (2006: HK$113 million), which represented
a decrease of HK$80 million over the same date of last
year. The bank borrowings were mainly short-term bank
facilities that were used as working capital by the
subsidiaries of the Group.

It is the policy of the Group to adopt a consistent financial
management strategy and maintain sufficient liquidity to
meet the funding requirement of the Group’s investments
and operations. As at 31 March 2007, net current assets
of the Group were HK$1,133 million (2006: HK$901
million), which represented a 26% increase over the same
date of last year.

Treasury and Foreign Exchange Management

The Group adopts a conservative and centralised
approach in managing its funding. Funds, primarily
denominated in Hong Kong and United States dollars,
and Renminbi, are normally placed with banks in short to
medium term deposits and other secure treasury
investments for higher yield.



18

EEEZRE RS
Management's
Discussion & Analysis

AEEEIIERREETE TR &
Fﬁ%@ﬁﬁT BONBHEEEES
m EREEKFAREREINERE R
R R-_TTLF=A=+—HHEI
%%Eﬁﬁa%&%&%%ﬁﬂfgg
N BH49008TT) o KENEAEIN
%R ANE S KIRIE -

jj /J_ %7\

RZZEZLF=A=+—08 " TXEEK
RBEBHNA35008 (ZTTRF
3,200%) ° E.ﬁﬁ,ﬁzf/\nm,z#ﬁ@ﬂ
KRG - HFag R AR E HK
¥ WE\Z““%& 5 B 42 B 1@ S I ER
AREBARBREEEERS - &5
IRR B 8 B 5% F AN 7 i AR 4 LA B2 B
REBEFET -

RAZTEITE  AEEEEEEBS
BERHHE  BXHIRLEHES
B TETRFTETE R - EEMBK
FREBEAERE -

RER P

ERREEESREREANTEHT -
AEEHRFORIRZBER - L2
M ERE R R MBEEmRES
BHmS  TREMERNEENEHHE
R’ — R ERRRERIEBA O R o

REEMARRA
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

For foreign exchange management, the Group always
adopts a conservative policy and endeavours to reduce
the foreign currency risk exposure on its foreign currency
investments with appropriate levels of borrowings in
corresponding foreign currencies. As at 31 March 2007,
the Group had total foreign currency borrowings equivalent
to HK$33 million (2006: HK$49 million). Foreign currency
risk exposure on certain volatile foreign currencies are
covered by forward exchange contracts.

Human Resources Development

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had approximately 3,500
(2006: 3,200) employees. The Group offers good
remuneration and welfare packages to its employees and
maintains market-competitive pay levels. Employee
promotions and pay are rewarded on individual as well as
the results performance of the Group. Share options of
the Company are granted to selected employees of the
Group for rewarding and retaining talents.

The Group conducts regular programmes, including
comprehensive educational and professional training, and
social activities counseling, to its employees to enhance
staff quality, standards of professional knowledge and
teamwork spirit.

Future Prospects

The Group is confident of the strong underlying growth of
the global economy ahead and anticipates additional
contributions from the new sales strategy and the new
high-technology product series in the next financial year.
The Group is committed to continue healthy financial
growth and ready to reward shareholders with good
returns for their investments.
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Executive Directors

Chen CHIANG GBM, OBE, DEng, DSSc, DBA, FHKIE,

aged 83

Chairman

Dr. Chiang was appointed a Director of the Company in 1991. He
is the Chairman of the Group and a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. He is also a Director of Chen Hsong Investments
Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company. Dr. Chiang
founded the Group and The Chiang Chen Industrial Charity
Foundation. He was appointed Hong Kong Affairs Advisor and a
member of the Advisory Committee of College of Management,
National Chung Cheng University. Dr. Chiang is also the Economy
Advisor of Shandong Provincial People’s Government and the
Honorary President of The Research Centre for Market - Economy
of Peking University. In addition, Dr. Chiang is the Honorary
Chairman of the Federation of Hong Kong Machinery and Metal
Industries and the Hong Kong Electrical Appliances Manufacturers
Association. Dr. Chiang founded Chiang Chen Industrial Institute
situated at his hometown of Heze City of Shandong Province in
1999. He is the father of Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG and Mr. Chi Kin
CHIANG.

Lai Yuen CHIANG BA, aged 41

Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Chiang joined the Group in 1988 and was appointed a Director
of the Company in 2000. She is also the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and is responsible for the management and business
development of the Group. Ms. Chiang holds directorships in
various subsidiaries of the Company and is a Director of Chen
Hsong Investments Limited, a substantial shareholder of the
Company. She holds a bachelor degree of Arts from Wellesley
College, U.S.A. and has extensive experience in production
management, sales and marketing. Ms. Chiang is a standing
committee member of the Shenzhen Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, Vice-Chairman of the Shenzhen
Federation of Industrial Economics and Vice-President of China
Shenzhen Machinery Association. She is also the Vice-President of
The Toys Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, a General
Committee Member of the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of
Hong Kong, a member of the Standing Committee on Disciplined
Services Salaries and Conditions of Service of The Government of
the Hong Kong SAR and a director of Nano and Advanced Materials
Institute Limited. Ms. Chiang was awarded the “Young Industrialist
Awards of Hong Kong” by the Federation of Hong Kong Industries
in 2004. She is Dr. Chen CHIANG’s daughter.
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Chi Kin CHIANG BSc, aged 40

Mr. Chiang joined the Group in 1998 and was appointed a Director
of the Company in 2003. He is also responsible for the general
management of Foshan Shunde Chen De Plastics Machinery
Company Limited. Mr. Chiang holds a bachelor degree of Applied
Science in Industrial Design from Rochester Institute of Technology,
New York. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chiang had six years’
experience in industrial design, working for a multinational company
in the U.S.A.. Mr. Chiang is a member of the Guangdong Committee
of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Vice
President of China Plastics Machinery Industry Association and
Guangdong Chamber of Foreign Investors and a director of Hong
Kong United Youth Association. He is Dr. Chen CHIANG's son.

Stephen Hau Leung CHUNG WVBA, BSc, aged 40

Mr. Chung joined the Group in 2001 and was appointed a Director
of the Company in 2003. He also holds the position of Group Chief
Officer - Strategy, Sales and Marketing. Mr. Chung holds a bachelor
degree of Science in Electrical Engineering & Computer Science
from the University of California, Berkeley. He also holds an MBA
degree in Finance from Columbia University, New York City, U.S.A..
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chung had more than 14 years’
experience in sales and marketing, management consultancy,
financial analysis and information technology.

Sam Hon Wah NG BSc Econ, MBA, MAF, ACA, FCPA, MHKIoD,

aged 47

Mr. Ng joined the Group in 2002 and was appointed a Director of
the Company in 2003. He has extensive cross-border financial
management, mergers and acquisitions, and corporate development
experience. Mr. Ng is responsible for special projects development
and corporate governance of the Group. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Ng was engaged in financial management with several
multinational companies. He holds an honour degree in Economics
at the London School of Economics (University of London), a master
degree of Applied Finance at the Macquarie University (Australia),
and an MBA degree from The City University Business School
(England). He is a Chartered Accountant, an associate member of
The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales, a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Johnson Chin Kwang TAN BA, BSSc, aged 46

Mr. Tan was appointed a Director of the Company in 2001. He is
currently Managing Director, Corporate Finance, at Macquarie
Securities (Asia) Pte. Ltd.. Mr. Tan has spent most of his career in
New York and Hong Kong with JP Morgan, BZW and UBS Warburg.
Mr. Tan has advised major corporations and government authorities
across the region and holds a range of board directorships. Mr.
Tan graduated at the National University of Singapore. He was a
recipient of the NUS Economics Society Book Prize.

Anish LALVANI BSc, MBA, FHKIoD,

aged 41

Mr. Lalvani was appointed a Director of the Company in 2002. He
is Group Managing Director of Euro Suisse International Limited
which has business interests in Hong Kong, Europe, the Former
Soviet Union, Africa and the Middle East. He has lived and worked
in the U.K., U.S.A., India and Hong Kong and holds an MBA
degree from the University of San Diego. Mr. Lalvani has extensive
marketing experience in the emerging markets and an in-depth
knowledge of electrical appliances manufacturers in China - many
of whom have in house moulding facilities. He is the former
Chairman for both the North Asia Region and the Hong Kong
Chapter of the Young Presidents’ Organization. Mr. Lalvani is a
member of Hong Kong Trade Development Council’s Electronics/
Electrical Appliances Industry Advisory Committee, a committee
member of the Asian Cultural Council and a Fellow of Hong Kong
Institute of Directors.
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Hon. Bernard Charnwut CHAN GBS, JP, aged 42

Mr. Chan was appointed a Director of the Company in 2004. He is
a member of both the Executive Council and the Legislative Council
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He is a graduate
of Pomona College in California, U.S.A.. He serves as the Deputy
Chairman of Lingnan University. Mr. Chan is also a member of the
Insurance Advisory Committee and Greater Pearl River Delta
Business Council. In addition, Mr. Chan serves as the Advisor of
Bangkok Bank Ltd., Hong Kong Branch, the Chairman of the Hong
Kong-Thailand Business Council and the Chairperson of The Hong
Kong Council of Social Service. Mr. Chan is currently an Executive
Director and the President of both Asia Financial Holdings Ltd. and
Asia Insurance Co. Ltd.. He is a Non-executive Director of City e-
Solutions Limited and New Heritage Holdings Ltd., an Independent
Non-executive Director of each of China Resources Enterprise,
Limited, Kingboard Laminates Holdings Limited, Wing Lung Bank
Limited and Yau Lee Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Senior Management

Tai-Hsiung HSIEH aged 52

Mr. Hsieh joined the Group in 1988. He is an Executive Director of
Chen Hsong Machinery Taiwan Company, Limited and is
responsible for its finance and administration. He holds a bachelor
degree in Commerce.

Che Chiu LEE aged 60

Mr. Lee joined the Group in 2006. He is the Chief Officer of the
Chen Hsong Industrial Park. Mr. Lee has extensive experience in
management consulting and corporate management, specializing
in operational improvement, organization development, strategic
management, and mergers and acquisitions. He is a Chartered
Engineer and holds an MBA degree from the School of Management
of Cranfield Institute of Technology in the United Kingdom. Mr. Lee
has more than 31 years experience in business consulting. In the
six years prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lee was in an executive
capacity as the Joint Managing Director of a listed industrial group.

Alice Sin Ping LIP aged 49

Ms. Lip joined the Group in 2001. She is the Company Secretary
and Group Chief Officer of the Legal and Company Secretarial
Department of the Company. She is a graduate of Hong Kong
Polytechnic University and holds an MBA degree from the
University of Hull in the United Kingdom. She also holds an LLB
law degree from the University of London. Ms. Lip is a fellow
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries and
has more than 26 years’ experience in the legal and company
secretarial fields.
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Consultant

Michael BLANK aged 62

Mr. Blank joined the Group in 1997 as Engineer Manager and has
become the Group’s Consultant since 2000 specialising in the
development of the CHEN-PET Preform Manufacturing System
(comprising machine, mould and robot). Mr. Blank holds a bachelor
degree in Mechanical Engineering from Rheinische Fachhochschule
Koln, a German polytechnic university. He has more than 37 years’
experience in mechanical research and development, of which 29
years' experience was gained in the area of PET Preform
Manufacturing System.
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Corporate Governance Practices

The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company recognises
the importance of good corporate governance practices in
safeguarding the interests of the shareholders and enhancing the
performance of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).
The Board is committed to maintaining and ensuring a high
standard of corporate governance practices.

During the financial year, a special resolution relating to the
amendments of the Company’s Bye-laws, inter alia, (i) every director
including those appointed for a specific term, other than the
chairman and managing director, should be subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years; and (ii) any director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to re-election
by shareholders at the first general meeting after his/her
appointment, has been passed at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company held on 25 August 2006. The chairman and managing
director of the Company are not subject to retirement by rotation
pursuant to the provision contained in the Chen Hsong Holdings
Limited Company Act, 1991 of Bermuda.

Except for the above mentioned, the Board considers that the
Company has complied with all the code provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
(the “Listing Rules”) during the financial year ended 31 March
2007.
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct regarding Securities
Transactions by Directors (the “Code”) on terms no less exacting
than the required standard as set out in the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The
Company, after having made specific enquiries of all directors,
confirms that all directors have complied with the required standard
as set out in the Code and the Model Code throughout the financial
year ended 31 March 2007.

Board of Directors

The Board consists of five executive directors and three independent
non-executive directors:

Executive Directors:

Dr. Chen CHIANG, GBM (Chairman)

Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Chi Kin CHIANG

Mr. Stephen Hau Leung CHUNG

Mr. Sam Hon Wah NG

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Johnson Chin Kwang TAN

Mr. Anish LALVANI

Mr. Bernard Charnwut CHAN

Note:

Dr. Chen CHIANG, the Chairman, is the father of Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG,
the Chief Executive Officer, and Mr. Chi Kin CHIANG, the Executive
Director.

The primary responsibilities of the Board are to establish the
Group’s vision, strategic direction, general policies and strategic
business plans; to monitor and control the operating and financial
performance of the Group; to implement the best corporate
governance practices throughout the Group; and to set appropriate
policies to assess and manage risks in pursuit of the strategic
objectives of the Group.
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The Board meets regularly throughout the year to review the overall
strategies and the operating and financial performance of the
Group. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in setting the
agenda for Board meetings in consultation with all directors. Notice
of at least 14 days is given to all directors for all regular Board
meetings, and directors can include matters for discussion in the
agenda. The agenda and accompanying Board papers for regular
Board meetings are sent out in full package to all directors at least
3 days before the date of a Board meeting. Draft minutes of all
regular Board meetings are circulated to all directors for comments
prior to their confirmation. Confirmed minutes of Board meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary. All directors have access to
Board papers and related materials and may, in appropriate
circumstances, seek independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense.

The Board has delegated the daily operations of the Company to
Management comprising all executive directors, senior management
staff, and operating heads of different business units. The main
responsibilities of Management are to implement the strategies and
business plans set by the Board and to manage the Group’s
business operations in accordance with the policies and directives
of the Board.

The Company has in force appropriate insurance coverage on
directors’ and officers’ liabilities arising from the Group’s business.
The Management reviews the extent of insurance coverage on an
annual basis.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Each independent non-executive director of the Company has
entered into a letter of appointment with the Company for a term of
three years and in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company is
subject to retirement by rotation and eligible for re-election.

The Company has received from each independent non-executive
director an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board considered all such
directors are independent.
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Meetings and Attendance
During this financial year, four regular Board meetings were held
at approximately quarterly intervals, and the attendance record of
each director is as follows:

HERE,
ERRH

Number of meetings

=R

EENA Name of director attended/held Attendance rate
BE Chen CHIANG 4/4 100%
%R, Lai Yuen CHIANG 4/4 100%
BEE Chi Kin CHIANG 4/4 100%
BWR Stephen Hau Leung CHUNG 4/4 100%
RzE# Sam Hon Wah NG 4/4 100%
bR BB Johnson Chin Kwang TAN 4/4 100%
Anish LALVANI Anish LALVANI 4/4 100%
PR B Bernard Charnwut CHAN 4/4 100%
FERTHER Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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The Chairman of the Board is Dr. Chen CHIANG, and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company is Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG. The
roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are defined
clearly to ensure their independence, accountability and
responsibility with respect to the management of the Company.

The Chairman focuses on overall corporate development and
high-level strategic directions of the Group, provides leadership to
the Board, and oversees the efficient functioning of the Board.

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for managing the Group’s
business operations, and advising the Board of business strategies
and their implementations.
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Remuneration of Directors

The Remuneration Committee was established on 9 May 2005,
comprising two independent non-executive directors, namely
Mr. Anish LALVANI and Mr. Bernard Charnwut CHAN, and the
Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG. Mr. Anish LALVANI
is the Committee Chairman.

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to
review and determine the remuneration packages of executive
directors and senior management staff of the Group. It also makes
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for the
remuneration of directors and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during this
financial year. The attendance record of each member is as follows:

HERE
BRRE™

Number of meeting
attended/held

HE R

Attendance rate

Anish LALVANI
RE B
RS

Anish LALVANI
Bernard Charnwut CHAN 1/1 100%
Lai Yuen CHIANG

1/1 100%

1/1 100%

BE_TELF=—A=+t—BILHFE"
FHEE SR IBBRTEERS
REBRABZHMERN - FHEZEEE
B ESRTEEZRR - YES
PR AT EMR BT - MARREERIZ
RAEATMZFHM - ORERITESRZ
HNwER - AR B e B AT

EHTRE -
ESRS

ARBVERIRELEZES  BTEF2
A LBERBMAZEER AL -
E=RBNAEEBEAERLEHARRIE
HEBMZENALREMAESRR - &
ERKEZHERNHERERANE &
KFZ HRREE - BEBEREBER
S WRREBESLTRRES - &
RERBIUFATESZZIREA - T
AFa EmRRIE313MGE I 2 B

T
TR

29 | frerorr 2007

For the year ended 31 March 2007, the Remuneration Committee
had reviewed and approved the remuneration packages of executive
directors and senior management staff. The Remuneration
Committee had independently assessed the performance of the
executive directors and determined his/her remuneration package
after referencing the published packages of companies of similar
size listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange. No member
took part in voting about his/her own remuneration at the meeting.

Nomination of Directors

The Company does not have a Nomination Committee. The directors
participate in the assessment and selection of individuals nominated
for directorships. Individuals, suitably qualified and who can
contribute to the performance of the Company are identified and
nominated to the Board. The selection criteria for Board
membership includes professional expertise, high standards of
relevant skills, high levels of integrity and business ethics, and
demonstrable competence as required by a Director of a listed
company. A candidate to be appointed as an independent
non-executive director must also satisfy the independence criteria
set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 28 November 1998,
comprising three independent non-executive directors,
namely Mr. Johnson Chin Kwang TAN, Mr. Anish LALVANI and
Mr. Bernard Charnwut CHAN. Mr. Johnson Chin Kwang TAN is the
Committee Chairman.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee follow the guidelines
set out by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and have been updated to comply with the CG Code.

REATHRFERN  EREELHBITH The Audit Committee held two meetings during this financial year.
REE - MEBAKE 2 EREeE s The attendance record of each member is as follows:
T
HERE
BEXRY
Number of meeting HER
" E Name attended/held Attendance rate
PR BB Johnson Chin Kwang TAN 2/2 100%
Anish LALVANI Anish LALVANI 2/2 100%
PR B Bernard Charnwut CHAN 2/2 100%
RZEELF=ZA=Z+—HIFE During the year ended 31 March 2007, the Audit Committee had:
REZEEgE#TT

AR E R E RN RE
B RATYE - RSN B
CER

° %Eﬁ’j u-l—’EE‘JZf-z@J , J’\}\&E¥1$¥T
AEENBEEIPE

o BMAINERHBENRERE 2 KK
EEEZOE

o TAERINERBEMRLER - A

HBEZER RIRWE BN 2 BED
R IEFZ IR 2 BUR
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e reviewed the Group’s annual and interim financial statements
with respect to their true and fairness, and discussed with the
external auditors;

e reviewed the changes in accounting standards and their
impacts on the Group’s financial statements;

e reviewed the external auditors’ Letter to Management and
responses of the Management;

e made recommendation on the re-appointment of external
auditors, reviewed their audit fees and adopted the policy for
their engagement to supply non-audit services;
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e reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
systems;

e reviewed the internal audit findings and recommendations of
the Internal Audit Department and the responses of
Management;

e reviewed the continuing connected transactions entered into
by the Group; and

e reviewed the Group’s compliance with regulatory and statutory
requirements.

Auditors’ Remuneration

Auditors’ remuneration for the year amounted to a total of
HK$1,727,000 for the year, of which HK$1,557,000 was incurred
for audit service and HK$170,000 for non-audit services.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2007 have been audited by the external auditors,
Ernst & Young, and reviewed by the Audit Committee. The directors
acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group which were prepared in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards.

A statement by the external auditors about their reporting
responsibilities is set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on
pages 50 to b1 of this annual report.
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Internal Controls

The Company has in place an internal control system comprising a
well-designed organisational structure that facilitates segregation of
duties, comprehensive operational and financial controls, and
effective risk management. Management, which comprises senior
staff and operating heads of different business units, is primarily
responsible for the design, implementation, and improvement of
internal controls. The Board oversees internal governance and
Management’s activities. Through the Audit Committee and the
Group’s Internal Audit Department, the Board has conducted an
annual review on the effectiveness of the internal control system
for the year ended 31 March 2007.

The Audit Committee has been established by the Board to conduct
regular checking on internal governance and compliance, and
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system. The Audit
Committee comprises independent non-executive directors who are
experienced in company management. The Audit Committee
appoints and delegates to the Group’s Internal Audit Department
the major role in monitoring the Group’s compliance with policies
and standards and reviewing the effectiveness of internal controls
through frequent auditing of the business of different units across
the Group. The Group’s Internal Audit Department plans its internal
audit activities annually and submits to the Audit Committee for
review and approval. Audit findings are reported to the Audit
Committee and any proposed corrective actions are properly
followed up. The Audit Committee also meets with the Company’s
external auditors regularly. Matters raised in the Letter to
Management from external auditors are reviewed by the Audit
Committee.
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Communication with Shareholders

The Board recognises the importance of good communications with
all shareholders and is committed to a policy of open and timely
disclosure of relevant information through published interim and
annual reports, public announcements and other public circulars.
The Company usually conducts press conference and analyst
briefing immediately following the announcement of interim and
final results. Face-to-face meetings and conference calls with
institutional investors and investment analysts are conducted on a
regular basis to make sure that shareholders and potential investors
can obtain a good understanding of the Company’s business. To
ensure all investors and potential investors receive equal access to
information at the same time, information considered to be of a
price sensitive nature is released by formal public announcements
as required by the Listing Rules.

The annual general meeting provides a useful forum for
shareholders to exchange views with the Board. Shareholders are
encouraged to attend the annual general meeting for which at least
21 days prior notice is given. The Chairman of the Board, the Chief
Executive Officer, Chairmen of the Audit and Remuneration
Committees (or in their absence, other members of the Committee)
and external auditors are available to answer shareholders’
questions at the meeting.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and of the Group for the year ended 31
March 2007.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are investment holding and
the provision of management services.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture
and sale of plastic injection moulding machines and related
products. There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group’s principal activities during the year.

Results and Dividends

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2007 and the state
of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set out
in the financial statements on pages 52 to 127.

An interim dividend of HK8 cents per ordinary share was paid
on 11 January 2007. The directors recommend the payment of a
final dividend of HK16 cents per ordinary share on or about
19 September 2007 to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members on 23 August 2007 which, together with the
interim dividend paid, makes a total dividend of HK24 cents per
ordinary share for the year.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and minority
interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 132. This summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Company and of the Group during the year are set out in note 15
to the financial statements.
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Issued Share Capital

Details of the movements in the issued share capital of the
Company during the year are set out in note 29 to the financial
statements.

Share Options

A summary of the share option scheme and details of the
movements in share options of the Company during the year,
together with the reasons therefor, are set out in note 30 to the
financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed Securities of
the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company during the
year.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company during the
year are set out in note 31 to the financial statements. The details
of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages b5 to 56 of this annual report.

Distributable Reserves

At 31 March 2007, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$150,903,000, of which
HK$99,866,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year.
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Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$931,000 (2006: HK$1,015,000).

Major Customers and Suppliers

Sales to the five largest customers of the Group accounted for less
than 30% of the Group's total revenue for the year.

Purchases from the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted
for less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Chen CHIANG, GBM (Chairman)

Lai Yuen CHIANG (Chief Executive Officer) *
Chi Kin CHIANG

Stephen Hau Leung CHUNG

Sam Hon Wah NG

Independent Non-executive Directors
Johnson Chin Kwang TAN +

Anish LALVANI +*

Bernard Charnwut CHAN +*

+ Members of the Audit Committee
*  Members of the Remuneration Committee

In accordance with Bye-law 189 (viii) of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Messrs. Johnson Chin Kwang TAN and Anish LALVANI will retire
from office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Brief Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

Brief biographical details of the directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 19 to 24 of
this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No director had a material interest in any contract of significance
to the business of the Group to which the Company, or any of its
holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party
during the year.

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures

At 31 March 2007, the number of issued ordinary shares of the
Company was 624,163,600; and the interests and short positions
of the directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)), as recorded in the
register of the Company required to be kept under Section 352 of
the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) in the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were set out
below.
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(@) REATRGREBEBRG ZHFR (a) Long position in shares and underlying shares of the Company
e T
ZERZ
REBER RHEBR®G BHESH®
2R ZREm* Approximate
EEME Interest in Interest in percentage
EENA Nature of ordinary  underlying st M5  of the issued
Name of director interest shares shares* Total Notes ordinary shares
BE {EPN 2,000,000 1,000,000 3,000,000 (1) 0.48%
Chen CHIANG Personal
Hihb 397,413,620 600,000 398,013,620 (3) 63.77%
Other
BEEL & A 4,332,000 668,000 5,000,000 (1) 0.80%
Lai Yuen CHIANG Personal
BEE & A 1,010,000 1,068,000 2,078,000 (1) 0.33%
Chi Kin CHIANG Personal
ERR & A - 1,400,000 1,400,000 (1) 0.22%
Stephen Hau Leung Personal
CHUNG
REE {EPN 172,000 668,000 840,000 (1) 0.13%
Sam Hon Wah NG Personal
B BE ¢ & A 484,000 - 484,000 (1) 0.08%
Johnson Chin Kwang Personal
TAN
Anish LALVANI & A 220,000 - 220,000 (1) 0.04%
Personal
*RATTET AR ZEBERN 2 ERAIRE *  The interests in underlying shares of equity derivatives represent
ZISATzB%Hﬂ%ﬁriwﬁﬁ&ﬁzﬁﬁﬂﬂ%% interests in options granted under the Company’s share option
CMZEREANABTZRG - A schemes of which they were unissued shares. The details of such
F S BHN P RERMFEI0 - interests are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.
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(b) RHEBEERMD ZHFR (b) Long position in shares of associated corporations

() RERREAERAR ([EEXR (i) Interests in ordinary shares in Chen Hsong Investments
Bz EBlRER - Limited (“CH Investments”):

hEERE

EBRITRA

ZEBHNBESH

i E ) Approximate

EEME 2R percentage of the

EEnE Nature of g Interest M5  issued shares of

Name of director Interest Capacity in shares Notes CH Investments

BE Hit, Z2REFLINIA 66,044,000 2) 84.42%

Chen CHIANG Other Founder of

discretionary trusts

BB &l A ExnEAA 1,216,000 (1) 1.55%
Lai Yuen CHIANG Personal Beneficial owner
HAth EPREFREZZTA 7,823,700 (4) 10.00%
Other Beneficiary of a

discretionary trust

BEE &l A EnEB A 1,220,000 (1) 1.56%
Chi Kin CHIANG Personal Beneficial owner
Hth PREEILEZZHA 7,823,700 (5) 10.00%
Other Beneficiary of a

discretionary trust
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(i) ARRZEFTHEBHELRES
FrA NMEBEE 2R RE

(ii) Dr. Chen CHIANG, a director of the Company, is deemed
to be interested in shares and paid-up capital of the

WERZ e following associated corporations:

15 B R

BEBEER

BRITRE

BEREXAZHBNBEDS L

Approximate

percentage of the

iy g relevant class of

BhEAZER issued shares/

BB LiEERE Interest in shares/ B 5 paid-up capital of

Name of associated corporation paid-up capital Notes associated corporation

Chiangs’ Industrial Holdings 1 B% 7] #& B i% 15 (3) 100.00%
Limited 1 redeemable share

BEREARRAA 2 f%Em Ak (3), (6) 100.00%
Equaltex Investment Limited 2 ordinary shares

Gondmyne Limited 100,0000% & 8 % (3), (6) 100.00%
100,000 ordinary shares

HMHT AR A A 2 i & d AR (3), (7) 100.00%
Desee Limited 2 ordinary shares

EBERAA 2 REEK (3), (7) 100.00%
Desko Limited 2 ordinary shares

=X AR AF 2 P% i AR (3), (7) 100.00%
Goman Limited 2 ordinary shares

=HEBRAF 2 IR E B (3), (7) 100.00%

Koyoki Limited
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2 ordinary shares
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BEER
BERITRG,
BREXRZBHNBEDL
Approximate
percentage of the

RE#®H, relevant class of
BhEAzER issued shares/
B EE 28 Interest in shares/ Bt &t paid-up capital of
Name of associated corporation paid-up capital Notes associated corporation
EiR AR AT 2 & & (3), (7) 100.00%
Mikia Limited 2 ordinary shares
RELEBRAF] 2 ix & Bk (3), (7) 100.00%
Mogin Limited 2 ordinary shares
BEEMLBERAA 2 fx & B 3), (7) 100.00%
Potachi Limited 2 ordinary shares
K% AR A A 2 IR AR (3), (7) 100.00%
Parot Limited 2 ordinary shares
MEER QA 2 IR & (3), (7) 100.00%
Rikon Limited 2 ordinary shares
hEHER A F 2 i & B (3), (7) 100.00%
Semicity Limited 2 ordinary shares
AL AR A A 2 fx & B (3), (7) 100.00%
Sibeland Limited 2 ordinary shares
SEFRAF 2 PR & AR (3), (7) 100.00%
Sumei Limited 2 ordinary shares
Granwich Limited 1 R% & A (3), (6) 100.00%
1 ordinary share
BEABIKEHBRI R 52,570,000 A% (3), (6) 75.10%
HERBERRA A =gl
Hong Kong Cad-Cam 52,570,000

Services Limited

wrerort 2007

ordinary shares
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BEER
BERITRG,
BREXRZBHNBED
Approximate
percentage of the

HE®H, relevant class of
BlhEAzER issued shares/
B EE 2B Interest in shares/ Bt &E paid-up capital of
Name of associated corporation paid-up capital Notes associated corporation
Hong Kong Cad-Cam 10,000 f% & 38 I (3), (8) 100.00%
Applications Limited 10,000 ordinary shares
BEABREHRTREERE 10,000 A% & i Ak (3), (8) 100.00%
(B BR A A 10,000 ordinary shares
Hong Kong Cad-Cam Services
(International) Limited
Hong Kong Cad-Cam Services 10,000 A% & i I (3), (8) 100.00%
(Plastics) Limited 10,000 ordinary shares
Kadom Limited 2 1% R (3), (6) 100.00%
2 ordinary shares
AEWBEERBR AR 8 A% & i Ax (3), (6) 80.00%
Keyset Development Limited 8 ordinary shares
S (hE) BRAR 54 IR & B AR (3), (9 84.38%
Callan (China) Limited 54 ordinary shares
EBWNEmELERR QA 33,593,200 % 7T (3), (9) 67.19%
Shanghai Ciro’s Real EWE XN
Estate Co., Ltd. US$33,593,200
paid-up capital
Pro-Team Pacific Limited 1 fx & imm (3), (6) 100.00%

REEMARLF
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1 ordinary share
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BEER
BERITRG,
BREXRZBHNBEDL
Approximate
percentage of the

RE#®H, relevant class of

BhEAzER issued shares/

B EE 28 Interest in shares/ Bt &t paid-up capital of

Name of associated corporation paid-up capital Notes associated corporation

Tatiara Investment Company 2 1% @R (3), (6) 100.00%
Limited 2 ordinary shares

EHIZEZESHERAA 2 IR mm B (3), (6) 100.00%
Chen Hsong Industrial Trading % 3 f% 19
Company Limited 2 non-voting
deferred shares

EHYRHEBR AR 5,000,000 B& (3), (6) 100.00%
Chen Hsong Logistics EBEERELERD
Services Company Limited 5,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares

EMHEEEMm AR A A 50,000,000 % (3), (6) 100.00%
Chen Hsong Machinery B ERRERND
Company, Limited 50,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares

B (PE) REFR QA 2REL R (3), (6) 100.00%

Chen Hsong (PRC)
Investment Company Limited

wrerort 2007

EER D
2 non-voting
deferred shares
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Chiangs’ Industrial Holdings
LimitedF B EH & & 74.42%
2 R E S Chiangs’
Industrial Holdings Limited8l] &
Cititrust (Bahamas) Limited5®
&% A - Cititrust (Bahamas)
Limited SEEE S ZE7EA -

REBEFZRBEGN - ARE
REBRETNEEESIMERT
A MEEE LA AW RIE

BEESTRTA  THIRIE
FA SR -
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BEARMEED - HARE
BELARKRESRD T
WA HEER LR
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ZERDBMEKETHA R
BEFMAEEN - BRER
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BA MEBERBEEWRIERS
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Notes:

(1

(2)

(6)

Such interests are held in the capacity as beneficial owner.

This represents the collective interest indirectly held by
Cititrust (Bahamas) Limited, trustee of two discretionary
namely, The Chiang Chen Industrial Charity
Foundation (“Charity Foundation”) and The Chiangs’ Family
Foundation (“Family Foundation”), which respectively holds
74.42% and 10% of the issued share capital of CH
Investments. By virtue of the SFO, Dr. Chen CHIANG is
deemed to be interested in the aforesaid discretionary trusts
as he is the settlor of both discretionary trusts and may be
regarded as founder of such discretionary trusts.

trusts,

Chiangs’ Industrial Holdings Limited holds 74.42% controlling
interest in CH Investments, in turn, Chiangs’ Industrial
Holdings Limited is wholly-owned by Cititrust (Bahamas)
Limited. Cititrust (Bahamas) Limited being the trustee of the
Charity Foundation in which, by virtue of the SFO, Dr. Chen
CHIANG is deemed to be interested as he is the settlor of the
Charity Foundation and may be regarded as founder of the
Charity Foundation.

Such interests were held by the Family Foundation and
Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG is deemed to be interested under the
SFO by virtue of her being one of the beneficiaries of the
Family Foundation.

Such interests were held by the Family Foundation and
Mr. Chi Kin CHIANG is deemed to be interested under the
SFO by virtue of him being one of the beneficiaries of the
Family Foundation.

Such interests are held by CH Investments.
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(7) Such interests are indirectly held by CH Investments through
Gondmyne Limited.

(8) Such interests are indirectly held by CH Investments through
Hong Kong Cad-Cam Services Limited.

(9) CH Investments holds 80% controlling interest in Keyset
Development Limited which holds 84.38% controlling interest
in Callan (China) Limited. Callan (China) Limited holds
67.19% controlling interest in Shanghai Ciro’s Real Estate
Co., Ltd..

Save as disclosed above, at 31 March 2007, none of the directors
or chief executive of the Company had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register of the Company required
to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

Details of share options granted to or exercised by the directors or
chief executive of the Company during the year and their
outstanding balances at 31 March 2007 are set out in note 30 to
the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisitions of shares in or debentures of the Company or
any other body corporate, and none of the directors, chief executive
or their spouse or children under the age of 18, had any right to
subscribe for securities of the Company, or had exercised any
such right during the year.
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Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests
and Short Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

At 31 March 2007, so far as is known to the directors and chief
executive of the Company, the interests or short positions of
substantial shareholders and other persons in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register of
the Company required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO
were set out below.

REQATBRARERROZEFR Long position in shares and underlying shares of the Company
HE 81T
ZERR
x|
R ©5 Bat
ZERERE BR & Approximate
Number of Number of percentage
BRRERB A 5@ ordinary  underlying et Mizf  of the issued
Name of shareholder Capacity shares shares* Total Notes ordinary shares
EIERAE Em#EAA 397,413,620 600,000 398,013,620 (1) 63.77%
CH Investments Beneficial
owner
Chiangs’ Industrial RSl 397,413,620 600,000 398,013,620 (1) 63.77%
Holdings Limited EE
Interest of
controlled
corporation
Cititrust (Bahamas) <F A 397,413,620 600,000 398,013,620 (1) 63.77%
Limited Trustee
BE 255t 397,413,620 600,000 398,013,620 (1), (2, 63.77%
Chen CHIANG Z A ©)
Founder of
discretionary
trust
EnEBA 2,000,000 1,000,000 3,000,000 (3) 0.48%
Beneficial
owner
ERBEEETRE wEKRE 37,448,000 - 37,448,000 - 6.00%
(BAB)BRRAF Investment
Schroder Investment Manager
Management

(Hong Kong) Limited

REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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*  The interests in underlying shares of equity derivatives represented
interests in options granted under the Company’s share option scheme
of which they were unissued shares.

Notes:

(1) This represents the same parcel of shares held by CH Investments.
Cititrust (Bahamas) Limited is deemed to have interest in the relevant
shares and underlying shares by virtue of being the trustee of the
Charity Foundation, the relevant shares and underlying shares are
held through its controlled corporation, Chiangs’ Industrial Holdings
Limited which holds 74.42% controlling interest in CH Investments.

(2) The relevant shares and underlying shares are deemed to be interested
by Dr. Chen CHIANG by virtue of the SFO as he is the settlor of the
Charity Foundation and he may be regarded as the founder of the
Charity Foundation.

(3) Ms. Jwung Hwa MA, being the spouse of Dr. Chen CHIANG, in the
capacity of interest of spouse, is deemed to be interested in the
relevant shares and underlying shares held by Dr. Chen CHIANG by
virtue of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 March 2007, no other parties were
recorded in the register of the Company required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO as having interests or short positions in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company.

Continuing Connected Transactions

On 15 July 2004, a master agreement (the “Master Agreement”)
was entered into between Zhenjian Mould & Machinery (Shenzhen)
Company Limited (“CC-SZ”) and Chen Hsong Machinery
(Shenzhen) Company, Limited (“CHM-SZ”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, in which the Company and its
subsidiaries including CHM-SZ would, on non-exclusive basis,
purchase steel from CC-SZ for a term of three years commencing
from 1 April 2004. The transaction value during the year amounted
to approximately HK$4,809,000 (net of value-added tax).
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The Master Agreement had expired by effluxion of time on
31 March 2007 and the renewal master agreement was entered
into by the same parties on 19 March 2007 for a term of three
years commencing from 1 April 2007.

Dr. Chen CHIANG and Mr. Chi Kin CHIANG, who are directors of
the Company, and their respective associates together control the
exercise of 80% of the voting power at general meetings of Chen
Chien Holdings Limited, which holds the entire equity interest of
CC-SZ. Therefore, CC-SZ is a connected person of the Company as
defined in the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the purchases
contemplated under the Master Agreement constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
reviewed the above continuing connected transactions and
confirmed that the transactions have been entered into (1) in the
ordinary and usual course of business of the Company; (2) on
normal commercial terms; and (3) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Pursuant to rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the auditors of the
Company have issued the letter to the board of directors of the
Company that the above continuing connected transactions
(1) have been approved by the board of directors of the Company;
(2) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the transactions; and (3) have not exceeded
the cap disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 2
August 2004.

Public Float

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the directors, the Company has maintained
the prescribed amount of public float during the year and up to the
date of this report as required under the Listing Rules.
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Emolument Policy

The Group’s emolument policy, including salaries and bonuses, is
in line with the local practices where the Company and its
subsidiaries operate. Share options of the Company were granted
to selected employees of the Group under the share option scheme
of the Company for attracting and retaining high talents.

The Remuneration Committee reviews the Group’s emolument
policy and structure for the remuneration of the directors and senior
management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

By Order of the Board

Chen CHIANG

Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 July 2007



YRR e
Independent
Auditors’ Report

zll ERNST & YOUNG

S T 7

H:BEEEAERATICKRE
(REEZEFMR T ZERRAAE)

ARBE CATHRIBM)) ERRE R
FIRE2EZEI2/TEZBHEEARRA
AZHBRE  BER-TTLES ]
SH—R2BARAFEERER R
REXALFEZEARER  BAR
FEBBRERGARLRER  URE
BEHEERAMEANELHE -

EEHMBHRRZEME

BERAIZESERAERREAR
EMM2BAMBREEARE
FOlcBBEERBHREERR
ZHBHRE - WMEERTERS
MFRGRHLEBER A T2 M B R
RAMZAREE - WEPF KRR TF
EEEB’\ RAF S ER AR M BB A B KA AR IR
CEBNEREE ZEEEK  RZ
%ﬁ{’Eﬂjé\ﬁZ@ﬁ%aJro

BB 2B

Bz EERRRARE NN\ —FLA
FE) BN TIRHNRTE  RERMANE
%o HREVBHRREHER - LER
ERBERERE - Rtz BRANRS
ETAREEMAR - RAM TR AR
EENADT  HEMEMA LB BRI A
BEEMEME -

50 REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

To the shareholders of Chen Hsong Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Chen Hsong Holdings
Limited set out on pages 52 to 127, which comprise the consolidated
and company balance sheets as at 31 March 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.



BB RES
Independent
Auditors' Report

BB 2 BE ()

BMEREBGAMAGRNZEE
BRI EAETERTFE - GLERIER
BRMETHREERRE  YRELHNT
BRI UEAEBEXSFMBRER
BIAEEEMERBREML -

BIZP RBITIRF AR E B %Rk
B EBEBEERNEZRRE - FTE
EHEFBORR ZBED 2 #I 8 - BT
BENRFXRERMERI B EREFE
BERBRERAWER - £ HZFRR
R ZBEMZEEZARRENEER
REM 2N M B RERAE 2 AR
NEHEAERBEAZERERF  BY
BB RRMAMERZAREERRE
RezRg - BERNEEFIEEFARS
MEBRRZABEERAEHO S
Az AEE URFEVBBRROER
2HHR -

o]

BMEEMESHNEZERERELEE
WRERMZBZEREFEER -

=R
HMRAE - LM BERRELBEEM
BHREENENEEHEAFHRER X

Ak BEXEER-_FTTLF=-A=1+—H
ZHBIRRE BEEEEEZALFELZ
A MRERE - WERREE QA
PlzBEBERMEZERSE -

ZXEETEEH AT
CES R

EBHR R

SEE/\5

R LY AL

“EZLFEA+TLEH

51 | grerorr 2007

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2007
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

18/F, Two International Finance Centre,
8 Finance Street,

Central,

Hong Kong

17 July 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

=% =+—HLFE Year ended 31 March 2007

CE¥For) (HK$°000) Bt &% Notes 2007 2006
W = REVENUE 6 2,155,014 1,955,334
56 A AR Cost of sales (1,488,339) (1,371,498)
EH Gross profit 666,675 583,836
N NS Other income and gains 21,502 27,122
HERDHET T Selling and distribution expenses (180,768) (164,507)
T WM Administrative expenses (140,395) (130,660)
HEmEE 1% Other operating expenses, net (29,662) (9,373)
B & R AR Finance costs 8 (2,387) (7,139)
FE (R B R A Share of profits less losses

s & 1B of associates 2,159 (185)
B B A% R PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7 337,124 299,094
I8 Tax 11 (24,833) (26,826)
EKEE R PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 312,291 272,268
HEBR ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
AAAEFEA Equity holders of the Company 312,276 272,450
D EUR R Minority interests 15 (182)

312,291 272,268

’RE DIVIDENDS 13 150,244 123,767
APABERZEEA EARNINGS PER SHARE

EEtERER ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 14

AR CGBEM) Basic (HK cents) 50.2 44.0
g CEu) Diluted (HK cents) 49.8 43.5

EEEH R A
5 2 CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED



Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 March 2007

(B#For) (HK$°000) K15 Notes 2007 2006
ERBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
S N Property, plant and equipment 15 650,172 661,423
AR T E R Prepaid land lease payments 16 52,950 52,493
GES Goodwill 17 94,931 94,931
REE R A= Interests in associates 19 4,570 3,135
AHHERERIRE Available-for-sale equity investments 20 124,057 124,057
SR HIRE Held-to-maturity investments 21 - -
EXERIBEE Deferred tax assets 28 36,571 24,218
EMBNE EBE Total non-current assets 963,251 960,257
REBEE CURRENT ASSETS
EAY Inventories 22 578,089 566,697
JEWE H N EBERER Trade and bills receivables 23 675,640 517,433
A BERER Deposits, prepayments and

H i B U BR 3K other receivables 49,838 43,455
Re RBTET Cash and bank balances 24 394,721 389,779
MENVE EMBE Total current assets 1,698,288 1,517,364
REBAE CURRENT LIABILITIES
ERESREEERER Trade and bills payables 25 300,497 262,500
1A Tax payable 16,687 16,662
H At & BR 3R % Other payables and

JEETBE accruals 26 215,245 224,244
RITEH - EEIE Bank loans, unsecured 27 33,054 113,094
MEB B G AT Total current liabilities 565,483 616,500
REBEEFE NET CURRENT ASSETS 1,132,805 900,864
EELER TOTAL ASSETS LESS

REBAE CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,096,056 1,861,121
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GeEEEAEXR Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZEZ+F=F=+—H As at 31 March 2007

CE¥For) (HK$°000) Bt &% Notes 2007 2006

rEFRBAE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

EEHIBEAE Deferred tax liabilities 28 10,711 14,381

EEFE NET ASSETS 2,085,345 1,846,740

= EQUITY

EATERZEEA Equity attributable to equity holders

EihER of the Company

BEITIR AR Issued share capital 29 62,416 61,862

it Reserves 31 2,014,962 1,777,395
2,077,378 1,839,257

PEREER Minority interests 7,967 7,483

WE T B AT Total equity 2,085,345 1,846,740

# & Chen CHIANG # E %5 Lai Yuen CHIANG
F /& Chairman 7T #2 % Chief Executive Officer
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REEZEERE Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

nj\
HE_TTH+F=A=+—HILFE Year ended 31 March 2007
2006
AAARRRAARL
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
BEf kft EXEE EigH
ks REE 1] i 3 |
Issied  Share  Capital EXEE ZERE -REE Exchange REEA REEE REHH
fizt share  premium redemption  Capital ~Statutory  General fluctuation Retained @z Minority Total
(BET1) (HK$1000) Notes capital  account  reseve  resee  reseve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests  equity
RZZSREMA-A At 1 April 2005 61819 489,370 295 47667 20457 2351 (23,750) 1,076,974 1675183 26,619 1,701,802
ERRE Exchange realignment - - - - - - 7889 - 7889 193 8,082
TEEER Total income and expense
ERRERN for the year recognised
BUARFY directly n equiy . . - - - B o789 193 80®
TEE R Profit for the year - - - - - - - 212450 272450 (182) 272,268
TERBHA Total income and
Rt expense for the year - - - - - - 7889 272450 280,339 11 280,350
EEil Issue of new shares 29 4 816 - - - - - - 859 - 859
WREX 8 Equity-settled share
BREZH option arrangements - - - 874 - - - - 874 - 874
WERBLAR Acquisition of adcitional
EMEn equity interests
in a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - (8937 (8937)
HELR Capital contribution by
PURR a minority equity holder
FARAZBA of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - 156 156
XAEHBAR Dividend paid to
PHER a minorty equity holder
RE of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - (10366)  (10,366)
HEBENT Disposal of an associate - - - - - - (478) - (478) - (478)
%aa‘?ﬁ‘ﬁ;% Transfer from retained profits - - - 79 997 - - (1,79 - - -
HE-S%1fE Final dividend
=A :+— At for the year ended
ERZRBRE 31 March 2005 - - - - - - - (86,294)  (86,594) - (86,594)
PHRE Interim dividend 13 - - - - - - - (30926) (30926) - (30,926)
RZEE/ 5zA=1-H At 31 March 2006 61,862 490,186 295*  49336* 21454 23b1%  (16,339)*1,230,112% 1,839,257 7483 1,846,740
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REEZEERE Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-_ZZtF=-A=+—RHILFE Year ended 31 March 2007

2007
RATERREARE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
B Rkt ExED EigH
kx  REE ffE 4 2
Issied  Share  Capital EXEE ZERE -REE Exchange REEF REEE REAH
fiz share  premium redemption  Capital ~Statutory  General fluctuation Retained @3 Minority Total
(BETT) (HK$000) Notes capital  account  reseve  reseve  reseve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests  equity
RZEE/EMA-A At 1 April 2006 61,862 490,186 295 4933% 21454 2,31 (16,339) 1,230,112 1,839,257 7483 1,846,740
ERAE Exchange realignment - - - - - - 60,071 - 60,071 469 60,540
TERER Total income and expense
ERRERN for the year recognised
BIRARZ directly in equity - - - - - - 60071 - 60,071 469 60,540
TEE &R Profit for the year - - - - - - - 312216 312276 15 312291
REEQRUA Total income and
R expense for the year - - - - - - 60071 312276 372,347 484 372,831
BaEk Issue of new shares 29 54 812 - - - - - - 8676 - 8676
HREZH® Equity-settled share
BhRERH option arrangements - - - 269 - - - - 269 - 269
BaflEs Transfer from retained profits - - - 858 252 - - 330 - - -
HEZTSAE Final dividend
ZA=t-BL for the year ended
EEIRERE 31 March 2006 13 - - - - - - - (93238 (93,238) - (93238)
PHkE Interim dividend 13 - - - - - - - (49933 (49,933) - (49933)
R-Z5+E=f=1-A At 31 March 2007 62,416 498,308* 295 50463 23976 2,3b1* 43732 1395837 2,077,378 7967 2,085,345
R IEEEF AT HNERAREES *  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of
BXR ZERHBREAXNGaRERBE HK$2,014,962,000 (2006: HK$1,777,395,000) in the consolidated
2,014,962,0007C (ZEZE R F + B balance sheet as at 31 March 2007.

1,777,395,0007T)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 March 2007

(BB TFor) (HK$'000) Bt &+ Notes 2007 2006
REXEBCHERE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B 25 A1 Vg A Profit before tax 337,124 299,094
P Adjustments for:
Bh & A A Finance costs 8 2,387 7,139
FEAG B & R B FR B 18 Share of profits less losses of associates (2,159) 185
FLEWA Interest income (4,322) (1,975)
HEBE QAR ZEF Gain on disposal of an associate 7 - (6,812)
e Depreciation 56,749 56,517
FENTHERZER Recognition of prepaid land
lease payments 7 1,338 1,663
HEME  BERZE Gain on disposal of items of
i property, plant and equipment 7 (1,006) (228)
M BENRZREITH Write-off of items of
property, plant and equipment 7 233 174
e ES KA Excess over the cost of
a business combination 7 - (464)
HEARTFEFAEL Loss on disposal of an investment
2R ERE at fair value through profit or loss 7 - 1,010
HESERHLE ZHF Gain on disposal of a held-to-maturity
investment 7 - (424)
FEEEFE Provision for inventories, net 7 14,933 25,840
BKE S REEER Impairment/(write-back of impairment) of
WA CRERR) F58 trade and bills receivables, net 7 11,105 (2,638)
gL R ESER Equity-settled share option expenses 269 874
416,651 379,955
BB 8 N B) 2 BR SR ER R R Decrease in balances with associates 1,232 3,678
FER L, (Em) Decrease/(increase) in inventories (6,500) 54,484
JEUWE 5 & 315 BR BUE AN Increase in trade and bills receivables (157,586) (123,664)
e BAREEEAm Decrease/(increase) in deposits, prepayments
JE W BR R A (38 n) and other receivables (5,690) 2,844
BB 5 K& E IR FKE 0 Increase in trade and bills payables 34,146 35,338
E A RR R R BT Increase/(decrease) in other payables
BEEMm Cld) and accruals (12,352) 44,688
KEEEZRG Cash generated from operations 269,901 397,323
B F B Interest paid (2,387) (7,139)
REIFBENEH Hong Kong profits tax refunded 1,007 -
EREBFEN Hong Kong profits tax paid (307) -
EREEIT TR Overseas taxes refunded 91 404
BB INEIR Overseas taxes paid (41,055) (24,296)
KEEBZHESRAFHE Net cash inflow from operating activities 227,250 366,292
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 March 2007

(E#F ) (HK$'000) Kii# Notes 2007 2006
BREEBCEESRE CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BEWME BE KZHE Purchases of items of property, plant
and equipment 15 (21,782) (60,610)
HEWE  BEREZH Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
FT 18 I8 plant and equipment 1,346 527
Ik RSP B A Rl B IME = Acquisition of additional equity
interests in a subsidiary - (8,473)
WERRLHRKRE Capital contribution by a minority equity
Fr % Az & 72N holder of a subsidiary - 156
B4 F B Interest received 4,322 1,975
HE B S QR TS B Proceeds from disposal of an associate - 27,356
HEARFEFABE Proceeds from disposal of an investment
ZIEMBRIEAE at fair value through profit or loss - 20,470
HERERHEE Proceeds from disposal of
Fri8 5IE a held-to-maturity investment - 424
AT FR s R B R HE % B Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits with
BBR=EA original maturity of more than
TEHTF FOR 2, (38 hn) three months when acquired 2,187 (7,992)
REEBZRESRL FE Net cash outflow from investing activities (13,927) (26,167)
MEEKZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BITH R PTIS 5B Proceeds from issue of new shares 29 8,676 859
FERITER New bank loans - 63,902
EERITER Repayments of bank loans (79,443) (109,153)
B EE Dividends paid (143,171) (117,520)
BEfGWER A Dividend paid to a minority equity
DHRRR 7B holder of a subsidiary - (10,366)
REEBZHRESREFE Net cash outflow from financing activities (213,938) (172,278)
RERBELEEY NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN
z®m,/ CRd) BHE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (615) 167,847
FUzRERBESEED Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year 357,950 182,880
BB EFH Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 6,278 7,223
FERZHAERBELSEEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR 363,613 357,950
BeRBESEEY ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
EFZ2oN CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEeERRITET Cash and bank balances 24 335,924 313,765
A TF 3K I B B BR AR A Bank deposits with original maturity
TR=ZMAZEBWER of less than three months when acquired 24 27,689 44,185
363,613 357,950
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EEEER Balance Sheet

R-ZEZ+F=F=+—H As at 31 March 2007
(CE¥For) (HK$'000) Bt & Notes 2007 2006
ERBEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
W - BB MEHE Property, plant and equipment 15 936 1,065
REB AR #EE Interests in subsidiaries 18 718,840 661,488
ERE)E EEE Total non-current assets 719,776 662,553
REBEE CURRENT ASSETS
A BNRER Deposits, prepayments and

H o pE W BR 3R other receivables 1,087 1,186
ReRFTET Cash and bank balances 24 16,568 19,563
MENE EBE Total current assets 17,655 20,749
RBaE CURRENT LIABILITIES
HibEN R R EFTBE Other payables and accruals 26 22,886 23,344
RBAaEFE NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (5,231) (2,595)
EEFE NET ASSETS 714,545 659,958
EE EQUITY
BEITR AR Issued share capital 29 62,416 61,862
1k 1 Reserves 31 652,129 598,096
M BET Total equity 714,545 659,958

# Z Chen CHIANG
F /& Chairman
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Chen Hsong Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The principal place of business of the
Company is located at 13-15 Dai Wang Street, Tai Po Industrial
Estate, Tai Po, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was principally involved in the
manufacture and sale of plastic injection moulding machines and
related products.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company’s ultimate holding
company is Cititrust (Bahamas) Limited, a company incorporated
in the Bahamas. Chen Hsong Investments Limited (“CH
Investments”), a company incorporated in Hong Kong, is the
Company’s immediate holding company.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND CONSOLIDATION

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which
also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand (HK$'000) except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 March 2007. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND CONSOLIDATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
not held by the Group in the results and net assets of the
Company’s subsidiaries.

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except for
in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies
and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
standards and interpretation has had no material effect on these
financial statements.

HKAS 19 Amendment  Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans
and Disclosures

HKAS 21 Amendment  The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates — Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

HKAS 39 Amendment  The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies
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CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

2.2IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The principal impacts of these new and revised standards and

interpretations are as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

HKAS 21 Amendment: The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates — Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Upon the adoption of HKAS 21 Amendment regarding a net
investment in a foreign operation, all exchange differences
arising from a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised in a
separate component of equity in the consolidated financial
statements irrespective of the currency in which the monetary
item is denominated. This change has had no material impact
on these financial statements as at 31 March 2007 or 31
March 2006.

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Amendments: Financial Guarantee
Contracts

These amendments have revised the scope of HKAS 39 to
require financial guarantee contracts issued that are not
considered insurance contracts, to be recognised initially at
fair value and to be remeasured at the higher of the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.
The adoption of these amendments has had no material
impact on these financial statements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4: Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 April 2006,
which provides guidance in determining whether arrangements
contain a lease to which lease accounting must be applied.
This interpretation has had no material impact on these
financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

2.3IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment
HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

Capital Disclosures!
Borrowing costs?

Financial Instruments: Disclosures!
Operating Segments?

Scope of HKFRS 23

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives*
Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment®
HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions®

Service Concession Arrangements’

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

2.3IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 1 Amendment will affect the disclosures about qualitative
information about the Group’s objectives, policies and processes
for managing capital; quantitative data about what the Company
regards as capital; and compliance with any capital requirements
and the consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 requires disclosures that enable users of the financial
statements to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those
financial instruments.

HKFRS 8 requires the disclosure of information about the operating
segments of the Group, the products and services provided by the
segments, the geographical areas in which the Group operates,
and revenues from the Group’s major customers. This standard
will supersede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application,
but is not yet in a position to state whether these new and revised
HKFRSs would have a significant impact on the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary, in which the
Group has a long term interest of generally not less than 20% of
the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise
significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in
associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which
the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of
the joint venture entity and the basis on which the assets are to be
realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint
venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint
venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and is in a
position to exercise significant influence over the joint venture;
or
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

(c) an equity investment, accounted for in accordance with HKAS
39, if the Company holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20%
of the joint venture’s registered capital and has neither joint
control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at
the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is initially recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset at cost and is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units. Each
unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so allocated:

e represents the lowest level within the Group at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes; and
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Goodwill (continued)

e s not larger than a segment based on either the Group’s
primary or the Group’s secondary reporting format determined
in accordance with HKAS 14 Segment Reporting.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units), to which
the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that unit is
disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill
disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative
values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-
generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

Excess over the cost of business combinations

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquirees’ identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition of subsidiaries, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii)
has joint control over the Group;
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(continued)
Related parties (continued)

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or its holding companies;

(d) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (c);

(e) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (c) or (d); or

(f) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets, financial assets and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount
is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there
is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, however not to an amount higher
than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period in which
it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of the
item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as
an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.
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(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates
used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings in Hong Kong — Over the lease terms

Buildings outside Hong Kong — 15 to 60 years

Plant, machinery, furniture — 2to 15 years

and other equipment

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents plants under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during
the period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to the income statement as
incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its
ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future
economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during
the development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Investments and other financial assets

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured
at fair value, plus, directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after
initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or
impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-maturity when the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
Investments intended to be held for an undefined period are not
included in this classification. Held-to-maturity investments are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is
computed as the amount initially recognised minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between the initially
recognised amount and the maturity amount. This calculation
includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums and discounts. Gains
and losses are recognised in the income statement when the
investments are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity securities that are designated
as available-for-sale or are not classified in any of the other two
categories. After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised
as a separate component of equity until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in
equity is included in the income statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (i) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (ii) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid
prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument, which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing
models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance
account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If it is determined that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that
group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to
the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for impairment is made
when there is objective evidence (such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor) that
the Group will not be able to collect all of the amounts due under
the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the
receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Impaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed as
uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an
unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because
its fair value cannot be reliably measured has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are not
reversed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale are not reversed through
the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
where:

the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full
without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset and either (i) has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (ii) has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset
and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay.
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(continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-bearing
loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and bills payables, other
payables and accruals, and interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are initially stated at fair value less directly attributable transaction
costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income
statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and, in the case
of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank balances and
bank deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and bank balances
comprise cash on hand, bank balances and bank deposits, which
are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly
in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and
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(continued)

Income tax (continued)

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
interests in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
interests in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;

(b) service fee income, when the services have been rendered;

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;
and

(d) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.

Pre-operating expenses

Pre-operating expenses represent expenses incurred prior to the
commencement of commercial operations and are charged to the
income statement when incurred.
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(continued)
Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are recognised as a
liability only when they have been approved by the shareholders
in a general meeting and declared.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s Bye-Laws grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and
items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All differences are taken to the income statement.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and
associates are currencies other than Hong Kong dollars. At the
balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at the
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange
differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Employee benefits
(a) Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate
in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on a
certain percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed
into the MPF Scheme.



Bt 55 ¥ 5% B &E

—TT+F=ZR=+—H

3. TESHHRRBE (@)

EBEEF (&)

(a)

82

BikeitE (B)

BIRSET B EMAT  ARBER
37— {7 B8 BOR K48 A A &
(TRIRETE]) - HABEBKERE
S E 2 BRB2M - RIKE
glEaEetE 2 EFET M
AT - M R B A HE 2 BUREUR
SEZEIHFARMBER - N&E
B AR AT 2 AR AR R
Z B BRI ©

AEBEEFRAEMB AR ZIE
BASEM T MRAFMEE 2H
RIBAREEE ([PRFHE) - &
EMBARIAREBEEREE ZFE
AETBEOHAE  ERPRETE
MEZXN A BAZP RETEIX
R - AR HEEE
@maR IR e

RIEGESBHEELMRE © &
SEEGEBZMEARRY —A
B ERBEMNEAKRSE B ([E5
gll) > WA RAAZERERS
R REBRMARKREZ LR
BZ@h o RN EFBEHSET
BRrRERBeEEZES([RE
NERE  YNEREGZHERF
A—HEBAHEEETEEALZ
TREE o R ERTEIFIEME
KEMFERTRA » SEEBREM
BRARG TREESEHE AR
MR AR K SRR

REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension schemes (continued)

Prior to the MPF Scheme becoming effective, the Group
operated a defined contribution retirement benefits scheme
(the “DCRB Scheme”) for those employees who were eligible
and had elected to participate in the DCRB Scheme. The
DCRB Scheme operates in a similar way to the MPF Scheme,
except that when an employee leaves the Group prior to his/
her interest in the DCRB Scheme vesting fully, the ongoing
contributions payable by the Group would be reduced by the
relevant amount of the forfeited employer contributions.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the Mainland
China are required to participate in a central pension scheme
(the “Central Scheme”) which is operated by the local
municipal governments. The contributions payable by these
subsidiaries to the Central Scheme, which are based on a
certain percentage of the salaries of their employees, are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the Central Scheme.

As required by the Taiwanese Labour Standard Law, the
Group’s subsidiaries in Taiwan operate a funded defined
benefits pension scheme (the “Old Scheme”) and make
monthly contributions to the retirement fund to meet
employees’ retirement and termination benefits entitlements.
The fund is administered by the Employees’ Retirement Fund
Committee (the “Committee”) and is deposited under the
Committee’s name with a government approved financial
institution, which acts as the trustee. The expected costs of
providing pensions under the Old Scheme are charged to the
income statement over the periods during which the
employees provide the related services to the Group’s
subsidiaries in Taiwan.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension schemes (continued)

In 2005, the Taiwan government amended the related pension
scheme by adding a new contributory pension scheme (the
“New Scheme”) in the Labour Pension Act, which became
effective on 1 July 2005. According to the amended retirement
regulations, the employees could choose to either select the
New Scheme or to stay with the Old Scheme whatever they
want. The obligation of Group’s subsidiaries in Taiwan to those
employees selecting the New Scheme is to contribute the
required portion of the monthly compensation, to the
government designated account since the election, while the
Group’s subsidiaries in Taiwan are still liable under the Old
Scheme for the portion pertaining to the service years prior to
the change.

(b) Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Employees (including directors) of the Group receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment transactions,
whereby employees render services as consideration for equity
instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using a binomial model. In valuing equity-settled
transactions, no account is taken of any performance
conditions, other than conditions linked to the price of the
shares of the Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
(b) Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees become
fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each
balance sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent to
which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will
ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a
market condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of
whether or not the market condition is satisfied, provided that
all other performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not
yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if
they were a modification of the original award, as described in
the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.
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31 March 2007

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
(b) Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS
2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS
2 only to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002
that had not vested by 1 April 2005 and to those granted on
or after 1 April 2005.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed as below.

(a) Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is
allocated. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash
flows. The carrying amount of goodwill as at 31 March 2007
was HK$94,931,000 (2006: HK$94,931,000). More details of
the impairment assessment are given in note 17.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (continued)
Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(b) Estimation regarding provision for inventories

Management of the Group reviews the inventory ageing
analysis on a periodic basis for those aged inventories. This
involves comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory
items with the respective fair value less costs to sell. The
purpose is to ascertain whether provision is required to be
made in the financial statements for any obsolete and slow-
moving items. In addition, physical counts on all inventories
are carried out on a periodic basis in order to determine
whether provision needs to be made in respect of any obsolete

and defective inventories identified.

(c) Estimation regarding impairment of trade and bills receivables

In determining whether impairment of trade and bills
receivables is required, the Group takes into consideration the
ageing status and the likelihood of collection. Following the
identification of objective evidence for potential bad and
doubtful debts, the responsible personnel will discuss with
the relevant customers and report to management on the
recoverability. Specific provision is only made for those

impaired receivables that are unlikely to be collected.
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Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(d) Estimation regarding provision for deferred tax

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved
the Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) (the “New CIT Law”), which will be effective
on 1 January 2008. Under the New CIT Law, the corporate
income tax rate applicable to foreign-invested enterprises from
1 January 2008 will change to 25%. This change in the
corporate income tax rate will directly increase the effective
tax rates of the Group’s subsidiaries in the Mainland China
prospectively from 2008. According to HKAS 12 /ncome Taxes,
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. The Group takes into
account the current tax rates of its subsidiaries in the Mainland
China and the transitional rulings of the New CIT Law in order
to estimate the likely tax rates applicable for these subsidiaries
from 1 January 2008. For the impact on the results and
financial position of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2007, it has been disclosed in note 28 to the financial
statements.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, detailed
implementation and administrative requirements relating to
the New CIT Law have yet to be announced. These detailed
requirements include regulations concerning the computation
of taxable income, as well as specific preferential tax
treatments and their related transitional provisions. The Group
will further evaluate the impact on its results and financial
position of future periods when more detailed requirements
are issued.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:

(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by geographical
segment; and

(ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by business segment.

The principal activity of the Group is the manufacture and sale of
plastic injection moulding machines and related products, which
is managed according to the geographical location of customers.
Each of the Group’s geographical segments, based on the location
of customers, represents a strategic business unit that offers
products to customers located in different geographical areas.

The Group’s geographical segments are as follows:

(a) The PRC (including Mainland China and Hong Kong);

(b) Taiwan; and

(c) Other overseas countries (including other Asian countries, the
Middle East, Americas and Europe).

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenue and
assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Geographical segments based on the location of customers

The following tables present revenue, results, assets, liabilities

and certain expenditure information for the Group’s geographical

HER - segments.
R"HEIEFH
W58
Segment revenue XEBESE

from external customers Segment results
rEE Group
(E#For) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2007 2006
TE (BREEE) PRC (including Hong Kong) 1,491,947 1,383,094 304,517 271,139
B & Taiwan 238,611 219,101 18,388 21,464
H R R Other overseas countries 424,456 353,139 66,254 57,730

2,155,014 1,955,334 389,159 350,333
AEDWARUWZ  Unallocated income and gains 4,322 9,161
TERKR#ES S Corporate and unallocated expenses (56,129) (53,076)
B & R Finance costs (2,387) (7,139)
JEALEE & A A Share of profits less losses

st ) Rk & 18 of associates 2,159 (185)

B 7 B v Profit before tax 337,124 299,094

wrerort 2007
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5. 2B&EHR (&) 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) BEFME 8 (&) (a) Geographical segments based on the location of customers
(continued)
EESHE BESE
Segment assets Segment liabilities
AEH Group
(GE#For) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2007 2006
PR (BIEERE) PRC (including Hong Kong) 2,110,473 1,986,019 352,848 328,310
= Taiwan 217,158 204,891 77,152 77,351
B NE R Other overseas countries 265,078 215,173 85,742 81,083
2,592,709 2,406,083 515,742 486,744
B2 N B Interests in associates 4,570 3,135 - -
FEHEE Unallocated assets 64,260 68,403 - -
REEHAG Unallocated liabilities - - 60,452 144,137
2,661,539 2,477,621 576,194 630,881
HthnEER
Other segment information
FEREH HtkBEIH,/ (KA) EREY
Depreciation and Other non-cash Capital
amortisation expenses/(income) expenditure
b= Group
(BEFr) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
RE (BERE) PRC (including Hong Kong) 52,045 52,406 24,260 22,829 19,536 58,516
=) Taiwan 2,584 2,739 (554) (3,491 900 699
H B R Other overseas countries 3,458 3,035 1,828 (2,006) 1,346 1,395

58,087 58,180 25,534 17,332 21,782 60,610

90 REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments based on the location of assets

EESE
Segment assets
AEE Group
(BB Fr) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
TR (BEEE) PRC (including Hong Kong) 2,178,740 1,990,092
B Taiwan 413,969 415,991
2,592,709 2,406,083
RE 2 QA Interests in associates 4,570 3,135
AEHEE Unallocated assets 64,260 68,403
2,661,539 2,477,621
EXREX
Capital expenditure
AEE Group
(BB Fr) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
TR (BIEEE) PRC (including Hong Kong) 20,101 59,226
= Taiwan 1,681 1,384
21,782 60,610
(c) %2 %E (c) Business segments

REBIOBA L2 W N EET
KERERHETEEIABE
a v B - WEZIIEB DR

DT o

i &=

Wik (MAAEEZEXB)EFALZ
HERRFHE RERERESF
- MAERREERRREAZIRS -

wrerort 2007

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and assets are attributable
to the manufacture and sale of plastic injection moulding
machines and related products. Therefore, no analysis by
business segment is presented.

6. REVENUE

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net
invoiced value of goods sold during the year, after allowances for
returns and trade discounts, excluding intra-group transactions.



Bt %55 s R B =

—TT+F=ZR=+—H

7. BRBiAE R

AEE 2 RBADGEMNE B GIA)

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

R
(CE¥For) (HK$'000) M1 it Notes 2007 2006
BEHEFEEKR Cost of inventories sold 1,488,339 1,371,498
e Depreciation 15 56,749 56,517
AR T & R 2 R Recognition of prepaid land
lease payments 16 1,338 1,663
HEWE BEREE Gain on disposal of items of
2 v K property, plant and equipment (1,006) (228)
W - BER&EEE Write-off of items of
property, plant and equipment 15 233 174
HEE A PR A AR Excess over the cost of
a business combination* - (464)
Bt REFEE Minimum lease payments under operating
HaoyrzrxEEESTE leases of leasehold land and buildings 10,999 10,344
MERHAEER Research and development costs 14,620 14,635
% BB BN Auditors’ remuneration 1,557 1,349
BI®RAMZE (EEHS Employee benefits expenses (excluding
B N — B 5E9) ¢ directors’ emoluments — note 9):
T & X 5 o Wages and salaries 220,048 199,129
ARG #E S RO BE RS #E S ! Equity-settled share option expenses 18 293
RIKEET K Pension scheme contributions 12,522 12,118
JEWE S REEERER Impairment/(write-back of impairment) of
BAE, CRERE) F 5 trade and bills receivables, net 11,105 (2,638)
FEEEFRE Provision for inventories, net 14,933 25,840
PE H 2= 255 Foreign exchange differences, net (6,801) (11,546)
A B A Interest income (4,322) (1,975)
S & N F 2 F Gain on disposal of an associate - (6,812)
HEURATFEFAER Loss on disposal of an investment
ZIEAEE at fair value through profit or loss - 1,010
HERZINEEE Gain on disposal of a held-to-maturity
2 5 Kl investment - (424)
L HEZZTERF-A=+—HLF * The excess over the cost of a business combination in the

B BBt Ea R ARD BERE
ARz [EMBRARKE]A -

92 REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

consolidated income statement.

consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 March 2006
was included in “Other income and gains” on the face of the
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A A 8. FINANCE COSTS
rEH Group
(GEMTFor) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
REFAZHEEZ Interest on bank loans wholly

|ITE A E repayable within five years 2,387 7,139
EEME 9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

KRBT A R EE A A I8 161
B ERNEEWERBEMOT :

Directors’ emoluments for the year disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
are as follows:

rEE Group
(GEMTFor) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
e Fees:
HHITES Non-executive directors - -
BIERITES Independent non-executive directors 443 360
HaH< Other emoluments:
HEN - R REDRR Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 12,148 12,148
FIE B M IEL Performance related bonuses 18,377 16,597
LARSE S R W 2 Equity-settled share option benefits 251 581
RIKEETEIH R Pension scheme contributions 48 48
31,267 29,734

EFE - REARBERETE - HE
BOESRHORB T ASEERT
BRE  FABHERMBHRER M
T30 ZEBBEENNFEEFEY
W ERPHER  HAFERKEHA
itE BREANFEZMBHRRMNZ
THEEBRLEBESTHEMEE -

wrerort 2007

In prior years, certain directors were granted share options, in
respect of their services to the Group, under the share option
schemes of the Company, further details of which are set out in
note 30 to the financial statements. The fair value of such options,
which has been recognised to the income statement over the
vesting period, was determined as at the date of grant and the
amount included in the financial statements for the current year is
included in the above directors’ remuneration disclosures.
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9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during

ST the year were as follows:

rEE Group

(CEMTFor) (HK$°000) 2007 2006

PR BB 3¢ S A& Mr. Johnson Chin Kwong TAN 150 120

Anish LALVANI % 4 Mr. Anish LALVANI 150 120

PR B LA Mr. Bernard Charnwut CHAN 143 120
443 360

FRALEHMME N TELI
HITEE(CTTRF 8) -

non-executive directors during the year (2006: Nil).

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent

(b) HITEE (b) Executive directors
2007
50
BER DREX
ENRE R NERE Bihe
Salaries,  H#ATL h#  HEER
allowances Performance Equity-settled Pension  M&4%
% and benefits related  share option scheme Total
(B¥T7T) (HK$'000) Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
EEET Dr. Chen CHIANG - 4,490 6,614 8 - 11,187
BEANT Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG - 2,757 6,469 5% 12 9,294
BE2is Mr. Chi Kin CHIANG - 1,997 2,751 28 12 4788
ERRAE Mr. Stephen Hau Leung CHUNG - 1,704 2,142 28 12 3,886
REERHE Mr. Sam Hon Wah NG - 1,200 401 5% 12 1,669
- 12,148 18,377 251 48 30,824

94 REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)
(b) Executive directors (continued)

2006

M-

BRR DR A
ENFE R NERE Be
Salaries,  BMATEA k&  HEER

allowances Performance Equity-settled Pension ~ ME&dit

% and benefits related share option scheme Total

(BEFT) (HK$'000) Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
BERT Dr. Chen CHIANG - 4490 5814 224 - 10,528
BEANL Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG - 2,757 5,669 149 12 8,587
BEeLE Mr. Chi Kin CHIANG - 1,997 2,741 75 12 4,825
BHRARE Mr. Stephen Hau Leung CHUNG - 1,704 1733 75 12 3,524
REERE Mr. Sam Hon Wah NG - 1,200 640 58 12 1910
- 12,148 16,597 581 48 29374

TR UEEFTHEIRBRE
EAE (ZTFTRF : E) -

FRARAMBEFTEER
—EE-FNANA=FT—RAREZE
E=F=A+—RARHZBRE
f% 153,666,000k &~ 2 A 7 & i
B - FIBRR 5 HR R 7O i 52303
5 - ZEBRENATFERRESB
MRS RPER  EAFER
RHAHE  BREAFEZY
BHRROZeHCEBB LAES
& r IR

o

FRAKEYEGLETEENS
AR B 7 DDA SR 8 S A 2 N
AREE R ZHB - BB

fg -

10.EEEEREME2EE

95

FR-AREEREMEZEERRR
H(CEERF AR EF Efle
BB 7% R M 98 5 -

wrerort 2007

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during the year (2006: Nil).

During the year, two directors of the Company exercised share
options, which had been granted on 31 August 2001 and 11
March 2003 to acquire 3,666,000 ordinary shares of the
Company, details of which are set out in note 30 to the
financial statements. The fair value of such options, which
has been recognised to the income statement over the vesting
period, was determined as at the date of grant and the amount
included in the financial statements for the current year is
included in directors’ remuneration disclosures.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the directors as an inducement to join, or upon joining the
Group, or as compensation for loss of office.

10.FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included five
(2006: five) directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in
note 9 to the financial statements.
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11.TAX

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided as the Group did not
generate any assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the year
(2006: Nil). Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions
in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,

KEH Group
(BE¥For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006
BDEA - Current:
REFMIALH Charge for the year
BB Hong Kong - -
H b i [ Elsewhere 37,303 31,875
BAFEZRERE Overprovision in prior years (1,056) (3,976)
IRIE — 5228 Deferred — note 28 (11,414) (1,073)
REEHMBEZH Tax charge for the year 24,833 26,826

96 REEMARLF
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11.TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the statutory rates, ranging from 15% to 33%, for the
countries/jurisdictions in which the Company and its subsidiaries
are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rates is as

ZEERMT follows:
rEE Group
(BE¥TFor) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
B T A 4 A Profit before tax 337,124 299,094
BAEATEMEGHE ZHIA Tax at the statutory tax rate 108,450 82,912
18 7l & 17 3k Hb 77 HE 1 Tax concessions/lower tax rates for

ZRBER, RIKHE specific provinces and local authority (77,569) (57,312)
JE(REE S N B EFIMEE  Profits less losses attributable to associates - 23
TRERSEEHELTIE  Effect on opening deferred tax

ZRE of changes in rates (6,579) -
AR 2 Expenses not deductible for tax 9,804 3,646
RS MTLIE 2 A Income not subject to tax (9,181) (6,633)
AERZANEERIBEEE  Tax losses for the year not recognised 3,747 11,959
FABTEMTIEEE Tax losses from previous periods utilised (2,783) (3,793)

BB B 8 Adjustments in respect of current tax of
7 previous periods (1,056) (3,976)
AEFHRIEBZ M Tax charge for the year 24,833 26,826

AREEETRHREAELE ZHBA
AIRIERELE  RFEWBARZ
EMEEMNKEEFERRLHMNTEH
g - MRERZ=FAERZ
50% 2 FBIFTS M - R IER % M /E
mig - RERRBEAENNE QAR
B 15% % 27 %8 Tt X 15 [ B4 PR 15
B MxFEERERNFBEALRE
HERBMREEZMB R -

97 | &rerorr 2007

Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries operating in the Mainland China
are Foreign Investment Enterprises and are exempted from the
income tax of the PRC for two years starting from the first profitable
year of operations, and are entitled to a 50% relief from the income
tax of the PRC for the following three years. Upon expiry of the tax
relief period, the Mainland China subsidiaries will be subject to
the income tax rates ranging from 15% to 27%, being the
preferential tax rates applicable to these subsidiaries operating in
the open coastal areas of the Mainland China.
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11.

12,

TAX (continued)

During the b5th Session of the 10th National People’s Congress,
which was concluded on 16 March 2007, the New CIT Law was
approved and will be effective on 1 January 2008. The New CIT
Law introduces a wide range of changes which include, but are
not limited to, the unification of the income tax rate for domestic-
invested and foreign-invested enterprises at 25%. Since the
detailed implementation and administrative rules and regulations
have not yet been announced, the Group can only estimate the
likely impact of the New CIT Law, as detailed in notes 4 and 28 to
the financial statements.

The share of tax credit attributable to associates amounting to
HK$23,000 was included in “Share of profits less losses of
associates” on the face of the consolidated income statement for
the year ended 31 March 2006.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company for the year ended 31 March 2007 includes a profit of
HK$188,813,000 (2006: HK$123,339,000) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company (note 31).
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B 2 13.DIVIDENDS
(B TFor) (HK$°000) 2007 2006
iR g mEE Additional final dividend

ZRINKHIR B due to exercise of share options 445 48
HHRETERR Interim dividend of HK$0.08

BEEO0.08TL (ZEZERF ¢ (2006: HK$0.05) per ordinary share

75 #0.057T) 49,735 30,926
AEREETEmES Additional interim dividend

2 FBHNR ERAR B due to exercise of share options 198 -
BEAHRESTLTAR Proposed final dividend of HK$0.16

BHEEO.16L (ZZEZNF ¢ (2006: HK$0.15) per ordinary share

B #0.157T) 99,866 92,793

150,244 123,767

REFZFZRIRAREARL
RENBRITZBRRBFRGH AR

AR -

wrerort 2007

ZNNETN S

meeting.

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
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4 XA EEZFEAELERER 14.EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY

BREABMNDIBEFRAARRNTEZE
FREAEBGEAXRE B GERNBE
312,276,000 (ZE TN F : B
272,450,0007T) & & N2 1T E @A
Z hifEF 19 8622,518,175/ (—Z 2
JNAE  618,512,2470%) st E RS -

BREFERMNTIBBFAARR A ER
BEAEGEXEER AN BEK
312,276,0007C (Z T T NF : B
272,450,000 ) & N # F 5 &
627,573,438k (Z T T ~

626,229,9470%) L @R (ANETE &K
EARBFANFMAFRNBETEBERY
hn#E 158622 518,1750% (ZBZE X
F 1 618,512,2470%) RBERF AN KE
TEZERED 2B IHREMET
{2 hn#E F 39 815,055,263 (Z 2=
NE O 7,717,7000%) EiEBAR) AT E AT

A=)
1=F °

100 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group’s
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year of
HK$312,276,000 (2006: HK$272,450,000) and on the weighted
average number of 622,518,175 (2006: 618,512,247) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
Group’s profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year of HK$312,276,000 (2006: HK$272,450,000) and on
the weighted average number of 627,573,438 (2006:
626,229,947) ordinary shares, being the weighted average number
of 622,518,175 (2006: 618,512,247) ordinary shares in issue
during the year as used in the basic earnings per share calculation
and the weighted average number of 5,055,263 (2006: 7,717,700)
ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration
on the deemed exercise of all share options outstanding during
the year.
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15.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

31 March 2007

KAEBLH
kEF R
HERF
Freehold BE - #8 &R
land and REfHRE
buildings, BEEIR Plant, machinery,
b3 -1 Group and leasehold Construction furniture and @t
(B¥Tr) (HK$'000) buildings in progress  other equipment Total
RZEEREMA-A At 1 April 2006

KA Cost 528,017 7,149 663,322 1,198,488

2itihE Accumulated depreciation (123,171) - (413,894) (537,065)

REFE Net carrying amount 404 846 7,149 249,428 661,423
RZEEREMA-R- At 1 April 2006,

BHREHTE net of accumulated depreciation 404,846 7,149 249,428 661,423
HE Additions 1,182 8,176 12,424 21,782
e Disposals - - (340) (340)
it Write-off - - (233) (233)
LB Transfer 3979 (7,391) 3412 -
REEMERE Depreciation provided during the year (13,784) - (42,965) (56,749)
R A% Exchange realignment 11,840 445 12,004 24,289
R-FELEZA=1-H At 31 March 2007,

BHREHTE net of accumulated depreciation 408,063 8,379 233,730 650,172
R-FELEZA=1-H At 31 March 2007

KA Cost 547,045 8,379 701,552 1,256,976

ZiHE Accumulated depreciation (133.982) - (467,822) (606,804)

REFE Net carrying amount 408,063 8,379 233,730 650,172

101 | srerorr 2007
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15.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

31 March 2006

KARBLH
kEF R
HERF
Freehold BE-#% &4
land and REfRE
buildings, BEIR Plant, machinery,
rEE Group and leasehold Construction furniture and @t
(E¥F1) (HK$'000) buildings in progress  other equipment Total
RZZZREMA-H At 1 April 2005

s Cost 473,807 53,673 608,058 1,135,538

2ithE Accumulated depreciation (110,313) - (371,360) (481,673)

REEE Net carrying amount 363,494 53,673 236,693 653,865
RZZZREMA-H At 1 April 2005,

EHRETE net of accumulated depreciation 363,494 53673 236,698 653,865
HE Additions 2,617 23,430 34,563 60,610
e Disposals - - (299) (299)
HH# Write-off - - (174) (174)
B Transfer 52,462 (71,003) 18,541 -
REENERS Depreciation provided during the year (12,710) - (43,807) (56,517)
R A% Exchange realignment (1,017) 1,049 3,906 3,938
RZEEREZA=1-H At 31 March 2006,

BHREHTE net of accumulated depreciation 404,846 7,149 249,428 661,423
RZEEREZA=1-H At 31 March 2006

RA Cost 528,017 7,149 663,322 1,198,488

2itME Accumulated depreciation (123,171) - (413,894) (537,065)

REEE Net carrying amount 404 846 7,149 249,428 661,423

AEBZERITIRUNEE AN

B WARHROFSR -

102 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Kong and was held under medium term leases.

The Group’s construction in progress was situated outside Hong
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15.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s freehold land and buildings and leasehold buildings
included above are analysed as follows:

AEH Group
(BT ) (HK$000) 2007 2006
Frfs B R EF Leasehold buildings held under:
EEBZHRBPRY Medium term leases in Hong Kong 45,082 48,698
£ BB SN = Medium term leases outside Hong Kong
Z R 271,565 262,805
316,647 311,503
BB UAINMEE 2 KA Freehold land and buildings held
XL NETF outside Hong Kong 91,416 93,343
408,063 404,846
RRREMEE
b NN Company Furniture and
(GE¥FT) (HK$’000) other equipment

—2BLE=A=+-H

RZZEZEXFNA—H

31 March 2007

At 1 April 2006,

BB RFITE net of accumulated depreciation 1,065
KEEZTERB Depreciation provided during the year (129)
R-_ZEZL+F=A=+—8 " At 31 March 2007,

BB RAFHTE net of accumulated depreciation 936
R-_ZEZEL+F=A=+—H At 31 March 2007

BN Cost 11,541

it E Accumulated depreciation (10,605)

REFE Net carrying amount 936
—EEXRE=ZA=+—H 31 March 2006
RZEERFNA—H At 1 April 2005,

Bk RITE net of accumulated depreciation 1,231
KEEWERE Depreciation provided during the year (166)
RZZEENF=ZA=+—H At 31 March 2006,

Bk EFITE net of accumulated depreciation 1,065
R-ZEBEEXNFZA=Z+—H At 31 March 2006

B AR Cost 11,541

EEtine Accumulated depreciation (10,476)

BREFE Net carrying amount 1,065

wrerort 2007
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EALHAER 16.PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
KEH Group
(GEMTFor) (HK$°000) 2007 2006
AU A—HBMEmE Carrying amount at 1 April 54,206 55,309
KEZHER Recognised during the year (1,338) (1,663)
PE H 58 2 Exchange realignment 1,420 560
R=ZA=+—HHWE®EE Carrying amount at 31 March 54,288 54,206
SHIH M BEE Current portion included in

Al BRARIER deposits, prepayments and

E b i U BR 5R other receivables (1,338) (1,713)
JE5T BR B 10 Non-current portion 52,950 52,493

AEBE LR A RN LI HEER

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments included above are

2o analysed as follows:
REE Group
(E¥For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006
FrisAmar M EF © Prepaid land lease payments held under:
ERE 2 HIE L) Medium term leases in Hong Kong 25,236 25,458
BB E Medium term leases outside Hong Kong
ZHHIZZ A 29,052 28,748
54,288 54,206
(GRS 17.GOODWILL
rEE Group
(B¥For) (HK$’000) 2007 2006
BES Goodwill 94,931 94,931

104 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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BE (B 17.GOODWILL (continued)

R E R

HEEEHELZBEC DR T M
BARETRENR - ZMBLRZ
AR SBEIIREEREECEE
E o ATERANREeRERANADLSE
MBRRESER - EREEFTED
ITERREBEBHERETLFTREK -
MBEENHERRT BRI LBE
FENKR - RERWEHY - RER
ERAMANITERERE H5%(H
Al - URBRABENRE AR 2 FER

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations has been
allocated to a subsidiary for impairment testing. The recoverable
amount of the subsidiary is determined based on a value in use
calculation using cash flow projections based on financial budgets
covering a five-year period. The key assumptions for the value in
use calculation include the expected growth rate and discount
rate. The financial budgets are prepared reflecting actual and
prior year performance and development expectations. The
discount rate applied to the cash flow projections is 5% which is
before tax and reflects specific risks relating to the relevant

& o subsidiary.

REB AT ER 18.INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

¥ NN Company

(¥ For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006

JE LR - A E Unlisted shares, at cost 172,370 172,370

JE U B B~ B BR 3K Due from subsidiaries 919,747 789,992

JE 1 BT 8 2 B BR 3K Due to subsidiaries (373,277)  (300,874)
718,840 661,488

BB QB 2 IR AR RR A IR R
Bl & R IR - BETHEBARZK
RERBE TV IRIRITH S M R YEF B -
H BN E 2 RSB REELNE
ENERFE-

FEWNBRARZFBRI28E 1318
RE T -

wrerort 2007

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed
terms of repayment. The balances with certain subsidiaries bear
interest at prevailing market rates. The carrying amounts of the
balances with subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out on pages 128
to 131.
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19.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

KEH Group

(BE¥For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006

BiHEEFE Share of net assets 10,817 8,150

JE B 2 R m) BR 3R Due from associates 39 618

JFE (B & R B BR AR Due to associates (6,286) (5,633)
4,570 3,135

BB R A2 IR
&ﬂliféfi{%fﬁ( o /\Hﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁjz
EE*T\ SE ) B T A X

B -

EAREE B E AR /NP EE
MERPEARERLEZBFEEA -

BERRZHAEHDT -

The balances with the associates are unsecured, interest-free and

have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of the

balances with the associates approximate to their fair values.

All of the Group’s associates are corporate entities registered in

the PRC and operating in Mainland China.

Particulars of the associates are as follows:

REBELL

ERTRAEE EmEol

BIWER Percentage of
Nominal value of ownership interest FTEER
ZE issued share/ attributable Principal
Name paid-up capital to the Group activities
L TR AE R 3 71,800,000 25 SlENIEHE
FERR A A US$800,000 HEBEHE®
Foshan Shunde Fu Xiong Machinery Manufacture and sale
Company, Limited of iron casting products
#8117 = 6B A R % 711,520,000 25 RlENHE
BRAT] US$1,520,000 HEEHER

Foshan Fu Xiong Foundry
Company, Limited

].06 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Manufacture and sale
of iron casting products
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REE T B (%)
fiat

(1) EABEREBL KGN EBHR
HLKEIMEBABEBREEMKE R
BIEZ -

(2) FRARNA=ZR=+—HARE®RER
HUAMAEZEKRRAR z®REHH -

TRBIIAEEYE D E 2B AR
BEMANLETHE -

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Notes:

(1) The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong
or other Ernst & Young International member firms.

(2) The above companies use 31 March as their reporting date to conform
with their holding company’s reporting date.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
of the Group’s associates extracted from their management
accounts:

(BE®F ) (HK$’000) 2007 2006
BE Assets 108,917 105,565
afE Liabilities (65,650) (72,967)
U #5 Revenues 73,646 78,396
st A Profit 8,636 3,474
AHHEESZKRE 20.AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY INVESTMENTS

TEE Group

(CE#For) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
JEEMIRE - WK AE Unlisted investments, at cost 170,539 170,539
B Provision for impairment (46,482) (46,482)
BEt Total 124,057 124,057

FLHAHREERERERREN —
BERAMNERRER —FEKRES

<}

el

Py =
/NS

wrerort 2007

The unlisted available-for-sale equity investments represent an
investment in a Taiwanese company and an indirect interest in a
joint venture company in Mainland China.
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20.AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY INVESTMENTS (continued)

R-ZEELF=ZA=+—8 #HHR—
FLMEERECAEATEGEZ
REREKR BEARFESRARE
A SEMETEEATE - WaZIELTR
HIRERNATER - HREERBE
124,057,000 (Z T XF : B

124,057,0007T) ©

As at 31 March 2007, an unlisted equity investment with a carrying
amount of HK$124,057,000 (2006: HK$124,057,000) was stated
at cost because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so

significant that the directors are of the opinion that its fair value

cannot be measured reliably.

BEZEIHKRE 21. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS
rEE Group
(CEMTFor) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
BEINHEE. Held-to-maturity investment:
FEMBERH Unlisted held-to-maturity

EERE - EKAE commercial papers, at cost 7,800 7,800
DRIER & Provision for impairment (7,800) (7,800)
"7E 22.INVENTORIES
TEE Group
(CE¥For) (HK$'000) 2007 2006
R Raw materials 246,817 247,797
RS Work in progress 245,199 215,567
2Rk Finished goods 86,073 103,333

578,089 566,697

].08 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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BREZEEBERN

BEPZESGF—BRAERS R
TEBEMERARE - AEERERER
BEPZAXRENNEERHERER
FHEEHR/NTX - REERIRE
AR R SR AR 45 B A6 SR B il AR U ER 2 8
W - BREERREERKE - &
WE ZRZERRZREEOESR
HRAFE -

ER MBS LA EERNEKNE S
PESE YT Eﬁa’\ﬁi%}gﬁﬁiﬁﬁ
HOSBEERMEFREERR - BIE
SREBERATEE o

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

23.TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

Trading terms with customers are either cash on delivery, bank
bills or on credit. Customers are granted credit at the discretion of
the Group, subject to their respective business strength and
creditability. The average credit period is 90 days. The Group
adopts strict control policies over credit terms and outstanding
receivables that serve to minimise credit risk. The carrying amounts
of the trade and bills receivables approximate to their fair values.

In view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
and bills receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit risk.
Trade and bills receivables are non-interest-bearing.

REEAZERE S REBRER K An ageing analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the

BoTmT balance sheet date is as follows:

TEE Group

(¥ For) (HK$'000) 2007 2006

R EIHR Current 547,809 385,054

—ZE2htX 1-90 days 93,341 98,228

NnN+—=2—EN+X 91-180 days 19,316 17,517

Be—aNt+X Over 180 days 15,174 16,634
675,640 517,433

wrerort 2007
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24 BERBITHF 24.CASH AND BANK BALANCES
KEH ¥ /N
Group Company
(CBE¥Tor) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2007 2006
Be MRTER Cash and bank balances 335,924 313,765 16,568 19,563
R EERRSmA Bank deposits with
T~R=18A original maturity of
2 EHFR less than three months
when acquired 27,689 44,185 - -
Hek Cash and
BeEEY cash equivalents 363,613 357,950 16,568 19,563
A 51 2B B R B Om A Bank deposits with
fBid =18 A original maturity of
ZEBFH(FELD more than three
months when acquired
(Note 1) 31,108 31,829 - -
394,721 389,779 16,568 19,563

MreEl -

Krat2

RZEFRREETRHRBEREL
BB RARMTREBEE
31,108,000 (ZZEZRF + B
¥ 29,498,0007T ) K #H R 1717
R BEERBBEAESTH
BRBLETETE=ZENE

Eo
A °

RITFRARITEEEFFIH
FREIMAS - RFEAEER
ENFER - MELH-—KRE=
BANTESNEHERFR - I
VA %2 B3 E H3 73 3R OB R REUA
B oREeRREE/BYRER
FRORBEEOESEREQF
@ -

110 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Note 1:

Note 2:

The balance included pledged bank deposits of certain
subsidiaries operating in the Mainland China of HK$31,108,000
(2006: HK$29,498,000) securing certain loans granted by
certain financial institutions in the Mainland China to certain
third parties.

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposits rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group,
and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit
rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents
and the pledged deposits approximate to their fair values.
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25.TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

REEAZENESREBRER R An ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables as at the balance

RoOMfmr sheet date is as follows:

AEH Group

(BE®For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006

5 B Current 244,629 198,183

—zE2Nt+X 1-90 days 42,807 50,670

N+—XEzE—BNA+X 91-180 days 3,704 2,575

BmAE—B"/\TX Over 180 days 9,357 11,072
300,497 262,500

ENE S RRBEERR/ITER—K
RATEATRAXN - BNES K
EEEFRZEEENREREQT
& o

26. Rt BN R K BT RE

The trade and bills payable are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled at terms ranging from 60 to 90 days. The carrying
amounts of the trade and bills payables approximate to their fair
values.

26.0THER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

rEH ¥ NN
Group Company
(¥ For) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2007 2006
BUWEET & Deposits received 49,135 66,677 13 13
B ER Accruals and
EMaE other liabilities 166,110 157,567 22,873 23,331
215,245 224,244 22,886 23,344
27.BITER > |IKH 27.BANK LOANS, UNSECURED
BEBRR=
Effective
rEE Group interest rate 2 5
(B TFor) (HK$’000) (%)  Maturity 2007 2006
RITEREEH: Bank loans repayable:
—F N EIHA Within one year or on demand 2.4 2007 33,054 113,094

AREEZ BEMBTERNEREED
HERERFE - NEEZ BEMIER
TTERAFBFERGE -

111 | &Rerorr 2007

The carrying amounts of the Group’s unsecured bank loans
approximate to their fair values. The Group’s unsecured bank loans
are at floating rates.
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—ETrHE=A=+—8 31 March 2007
28.EEFH 18 28.DEFERRED TAX
FAREHBEEBEREEZSHNOT - The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the

year are as follows:

ELEBEEE Deferred tax liabilities
MERSERRA
HERE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of MBB
rEE Group related % BEEE  Withholding et
(CB®F1) (HK$'000) depreciation  Provisions  Tax losses tax Total
R-ZEZERFWNA—H At 1 April 2005 2,601 (814) (3,825) 15,119 13,081
AEERRERNG/ Deferred tax charged/(credited)
(Gt A) ZIRIERIE to the income statement
(P&E1D) during the year (note 11) (56) (598) 3,660 (1,918) 1,088
BTGB D A Withholding tax paid on
R B & 2 M repatriation of earnings
from overseas subsidiaries - - - (1,388) (1,388)
bE 5 A& Exchange realignment - 157 165 1,278 1,600
R-TTREF At 31 March 2006 and
=A=+—Hk 1 April 2006
“EEREFENA—H 2,545 (1,255) - 13,091 14,381
AEERRERNG/ Deferred tax charged/(credited)
(Gt A) 2 BRI to the income statement
(B#E1D) during the year (note 11) 6 (545) (729) 1,112 (156)
BREHNHER A Withholding tax paid on
UNEImE: ritf= ¢ repatriation of earnings
from overseas subsidiaries - - - (3,369) (3,369)
fE 5 & Exchange realignment - 43 - (188) (145)
RZZZLF=A=+—H At31 March 2007 2,551 (1,757) (729) 10,646 10,711

1 12 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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28.DEFERRED TAX (continued)

ELERBEE Deferred tax assets
HEREERR
HERE
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of
r5E Group related B BEEE met
(BETFr) (HK$'000) depreciation Provisions Tax losses Total
AZELTAFIWA—H At 1 April 2005 399 20,999 325 21,723
AEERBERAS Deferred tax credited/(charged)
(30B) ZEEFR B to the income statement
(B &E1D) during the year (note 11) (916) 3,402 (325) 2,161
PE 5 Exchange realignment - 334 - 334
RZTERE At 31 March 2006 and
ZR=+—-HK 1 April 2006
“EEREFENA—H (517) 24,735 - 24,218
REERRERETA Deferred tax credited
ZEERIE - B to the income statement
AERBENERET 2 during the year, including
Z AR a tax credit of HK$8,960,000
75 #8,960,0007T due to the effect of a change in
(M EE11) the effective tax rates (note 11) 229 10,907 122 11,258
BE 5, 5 2 Exchange realignment - 1,095 - 1,095
R-ZZT+E=RA=+—H At 31 March 2007 (288) 36,737 122 36,571

113 | &rerorr 2007
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RAEBZREEBEERNERE KB
182,306,0007T (Z T T N 4F : B
175,342,0007T) R iR pA A B K B 4
#54,536,0007T (ZZ T NF : B
43,180,0007T) - A AEK S5 8% 15 7%
EECRRIB B ZERBIAN « BRR
—ZEE+F=RA=+—HKAKZE
SRR M TEET AR EIRR BB R R
B AR EIE 4,164,000 (= Z
TONEFE ) AR AR B KR RS
RS 518 8 488,0007T (Z T Z X
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RIEEFRIBEE - ERBRELEHRIE
BT - BIEB54,048,0000T (=
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BEEBRAF 2NEE - EMEE
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Notes to Financial Statements
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28.DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$182,306,000
(2006: HK$175,342,000) and in the Mainland China of
HK$54,536,000 (2006: HK$43,180,000) that are available for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which
the losses arose. Except for tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$4,164,000 (2006: Nil) and in the Mainland China of
HK$488,000 (2006: Nil) as at 31 March 2007 to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the unused tax losses can be utilised, deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in
those companies that have been loss-making for some time and it
is not considered probable that taxable profits will be available
against which the tax losses can be utilised. Included in
unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$54,048,000 (2006:
HK$43,180,000) that will expire within 5 years. Other losses can
be carried forward indefinitely.

As at 31 March 2007, there is no unrecognised deferred tax liability
(2006: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of the Group’s subsidiaries and associates should such
amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

29. Ik &K 29.SHARE CAPITAL
(GBE¥For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006
JETE Authorised:
1,000,000,000/% & 38 i% 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares
FRE®0.107T of HK$0.10 each 100,000 100,000
BEBITEREEAL : Issued and fully paid:
624,163,6000% (2006 : 624,163,600 (2006:
618,619,600/%) & i@ i% 618,619,600) ordinary shares
BB E0.107T of HK$0.10 each 62,416 61,862

1 14 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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F A - BEMI 72,500,000 % 3,044,000
BB E s RBEASEBRER
1.0507T J /8 #1.9887T 2 1T (B & 1T
& (FIFE30) » Rt - KEREHNER
8,676,0007T (ARt A BT H) H 8
TER@EEKO0IOTZ EBEBK

5,544,0000% °

ARRE BT HBRBAR

Notes to Financial Statements
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29.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

approximately HK$8,676,000 in aggregate.

During the year, the subscription rights attaching to 2,500,000
and 3,044,000 share options were exercised at the exercise prices
of HK$1.050 and HK$1.988 per ordinary share respectively (note
30), resulting in the issue of 5,544,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each for a total cash consideration, before issue expenses, of

EX=p 0] Details of the movement in the Company’s issued ordinary share

™ capital are as follows:
28T =X £6) vy
ZREKRH™AE fig 2 =B iR
Number of Issued Share
ordinary shares share premium wst
in issue capital account Total
BT BEFT BETTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZEETRFNA—H At 1 April 2005 618,187,600 61,819 489,370 551,189
BT 2 B AR Share options exercised 432,000 43 816 859
RZEZTREF At 31 March 2006 and
—A=+—8xk 1 April 2006
—ZETRFMA—H 618,619,600 61,862 490,186 552,048
BT 2 AR Share options exercised 5,544,000 554 8,122 8,676
RZZEZLF At 31 March 2007
—A=+—H 624,163,600 62,416 498,308 560,724

wrerort 2007
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30. 8 Br 30. SHARE OPTIONS

KEARARZEE_FNA=Z+=
BERITZERRAFASLBAER
RER  ARFR—NANARNENAZ
T B M 2 B AR R &l ([19964F &
1] BRI W E RN B AR AT &
(120024 5+ &11) ° A 19964 51 Bl 4%
1F% - T ERE1996F 8B R KT
AR AE - ME19964F 7T 8l 2 &R &
A EANREM S - PR 1E19964F 51 &
AERE 22 BEREEEE LA
REAGRITHE - IRIE1996F 51 8 &
2002 5T &I H 2 BERRBEN T 46 T35
BEARBRESRRRERAE LIRE
R o

2002 st &l Z FEBHEMT ¢

(a) BW

HEERZZ2EAREAEEEH
kAT VR B BR T T A 22 ) K &
EDO

(b) BEA

(i) AEEAEAIAKE SKAEAER
I& 3R (1R 1% 20024 &5t &l 2 &
#) 3 IR BRCRAE B 2 (17
NAZ

(@) ERES (THENTH
BT BREMABEL
FEHMITES) REER (T
mAaEEBEGRE) - X

(b) EBFBHREZERA

(i) FrAARNEEEAIKE AW
% PR AUER S PR IR R R E 2
E AR T ZERRES
HEAN: R

1 ].6 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 23 August 2002, the share option
scheme adopted by the Company on 30 August 1996 (the “1996
Scheme”) was terminated and a new share option scheme (the
“2002 Scheme”) was adopted. Upon termination of the 1996
Scheme, no further share options can be granted thereunder but
in all other respects, the provisions of the 1996 Scheme remained
in force and all share options granted prior to such termination
continued to be valid and exercisable in accordance therewith.
Share options under the 1996 Scheme and the 2002 Scheme do
not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at
shareholders’ meeting.

The particulars of the 2002 Scheme are as follows:

(a) Purpose

As rewards or incentives for the contribution or potential
contribution to the Group from the eligible participants.

(b) Participants

(i) (a) any director (whether executive or non-executive,
including any independent non-executive director)
and employee (whether full time or part time) of, or

(b) any individual for the time being seconded to work
for,

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder
(as defined under the 2002 Scheme) or any company
controlled by a controlling shareholder;

(ii) any holder of any securities issued by any member of the
Group or any controlling shareholder or any company
controlled by a controlling shareholder; and
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(c)
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(ii)y AR EBAEAATAK B SHAE A IZE R

P BR 3 4R AR R P2 ) 2 AE
A RARZ -

(@) ERIEBHAIEBH -
TS EREREA K

BREHDHEE
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ERB(HWBAERARF B B8
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BUSEATVERES LR

BRAR IR 20024 51 81 2 R R S 1THE
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AR $5 20024 7t 8 K A 2 B EAA]
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Notes to Financial Statements
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30.SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

(b) Participants (continued)

(iii) (a) any business or joint venture partner, franchisee,
contractor or distributor of,

(b) any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support or any
advisory, consultancy, professional or other services
in respect of business operations to,

(c) any supplier of goods or services to, or

(d) any customer of goods or services of,

any member of the Group or any controlling shareholder
or a company controlled by a controlling shareholder.

For the purposes of the 2002 Scheme, the participants shall
include any company controlled by one or more persons
belonging to any of the above classes of participants.

Maximum number of ordinary shares available for issue

A total of 53,016,760 ordinary shares is available for issue
which represents approximately 8.49% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of this annual report.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The maximum number of ordinary shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of share options granted under the 2002
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
to any participant (including cancelled, exercised and
outstanding share options), in any 12-month period up to the
date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the ordinary shares in
issue unless otherwise approved in accordance with the terms
of the 2002 Scheme.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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30.SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

(e)

()

(g)

(h)

(i)

Period within which the ordinary shares must be taken up
under a share option

Within ten years from the date of grant of the share option or
such shorter period as the board of directors of the Company
determines at the time of grant.

Minimum period, if any, for which a share option must be
held before it can be exercised

At the time of granting a share option, the board of directors
of the Company will determine the minimum period(s), if any,
for which a share option must be held before it can be
exercised.

Amount payable upon acceptance of a share option and the
period within which the payment must be made

An offer for the grant of a share option must be accepted
within forty-five days inclusive of the day on which the offer
was made. The amount payable on acceptance of the offer for
an option is HK$1.00.

Basis of determining the exercise price of the share options

The exercise price per share payable on the exercise of a
share option shall be determined by the board of directors of
the Company and shall be no less than the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the ordinary shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheet issued by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on the date of
offer of grant, which must be a business day;

(ii) the average closing price of the ordinary shares as stated
in the daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange
for the five business days immediately preceding the date
of offer of grant; and

(iii) the nominal value of an ordinary share.

Remaining life of the 2002 Scheme

The 2002 Scheme has a life of ten years and will expire on
23 August 2012 unless otherwise terminated in accordance
with the terms of the 2002 Scheme.
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30.SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the 2002

Scheme and 1996 Scheme during the year:

BREZE

Number of share options

Rt RH:

Date of grant*

TRER

Exercise period

=1
i@
Exercise
price

per share**

RZFERE  ERRL  FREAFE  FREAR RZBEtE
mA-A Granted Exercised Forfeited ZA=1-H
At T April during during during At 31 March
2006 the year the year the year 2007
(R/R/%) (R/R/%) EI
(DIMIY) (DIMFY) HK$
ESIERR
Director or substantial
shareholder
EE 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - 11/3/2003  11/3/2006 - 10/3/2013 1.988
Chen CHIANG 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2008 - 10/3/2013 1.988
2,000,000 - (1,000,000) 1,000,000
BER 2,000,000 - (2,000,000) - 31/8/2001  31/8/2006 - 28/2/2009 1.050
Lai Yuen CHIANG 666,000 - (666,000) - 11/3/2003  11/3/2006 - 10/3/2013 1.988
668,000 - - 668,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2008 - 10/3/2013 1.988
3,334,000 - (2,666,000) 668,000
EER 400,000 - - 400,000 31/8/2001  31/8/2006 - 28/2/2009 1.050
Chi Kin CHIANG 334,000 - - 334,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2006 - 10/3/2013 1.988
334,000 - - 334,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2008 - 10/3/2013 1.988
1,068,000 - - 1,068,000
BHA 400,000 - - 400,000 31/8/2001  31/8/2006 - 28/2/2009 1.050
Stephen Hau Leung 332,000 - - 332,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2004 - 10/3/2013 1.988
CHUNG 334,000 - - 334,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2006 - 10/3/2013 1.988
334,000 - - 334,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2008 - 10/3/2013 1.988
1,400,000 - - 1,400,000
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30.SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

=1
RE
SEAZHETRER Exercise
Name or category BREZE REBH THER price
of participants Number of share options Date of grant* Exercise period per share**
RZZEZRE  ERRE EREAE FRAR RZB2tE
MA—H Granted Exercised Forfeited =ZA=1-H
At 1 April during during during At 31 March
2006 the year the year the year 2007
(R/A/%) (B/A/%) AT
(DIMFY) (DINY) HK$
REE 334,000 - - - 334,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2007 - 10/3/2013 1.988
Sam Hon Wah NG 334,000 - - - 334,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2009 - 10/3/2013 1.983
668,000 - - - 668,000
ERREBRAT 600,000 - (600,000) - - 11/3/2003  11/3/2006 - 10/3/2013 1.988
Chen Hsong 600,000 - - - 600,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2008 - 10/3/2013 1.983
Investments Limited
1,200,000 - (600,000) - 600,000
/& Subtotal 9,670,000 - (4,266,000) - 5,404,000
BB (RESN
Employees (other than
directors)
AR 500,000 - (500,000) - - 31/8/2001  31/8/2006 - 28/2/2009 1.050
In aggregate 42,000 - (32,000) - 10,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2004 - 10/3/2013 1.988
774,000 - (736,000) - 38,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2006 - 10/3/2013 1.983
110,000 - (10,000) - 100,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2007 - 10/3/2013 1.983
870,000 - - (144,000) 726,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2008 - 10/3/2013 1.988
110,000 - - - 110,000 11/3/2003  11/3/2009 - 10/3/2013 1.988
/N Subtotal 2,406,000 - (1,278,000)  (144,000) 984,000
5 Total 12,076,000 - (5,544,000 (144,000) 6,388,000

* BREZEBHEDERHASESRE
TTEHARFABRL -

O EAD R RRAL R E A
MR AZ Y - BREZITEER T3

"o
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* K

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until

the commencement of the exercise period.

The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the
Company’s share capital.
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M

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

FRCTEZBREREERITERA
—RZMEFHRDKRHER

(y BEBL BH4.707T
(i) BEimit BH4.287T
(i) BHHEFRRAA BEEL70T
(iv) lEE (BRESEIN) A 747T

RF2002FHEBEH R HBREZ
RER/BELOOT -

M B RERMF2TR  FR
5,544,000 i fx 7 17 (0 BB 8517
5,544,0000% & B% M B 75 ¥ 0.107T A&
DR MR R AEARET ABETTZ AT
10 A% 7R 7 HE 554,4007T M %5 B 4
75 #8,122,0007T °

MWZZEELHE=ZA=+—0  ARQ7
1B 4% 19964 & & & 20024 5t &l
2 B A 800,000/ (=T T X F
3,300,0008%) % 5,588,0000% (=T %
JNEF 1 8,776,0000% ) 8 A% 4 14 R 1T
o M RITHEZ BRESHET
fF RARFBERZERGER  Bg
% 17 78 Y1 6,388,000/ &= M m B
01070 2 BB AR R IE AR ET A
8B BR 1 % 17 X AT 1 0 AR AR
#4975 # 639,0007T & B 5 B 4
7 #11,310,0007T °
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30.SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Notes:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

The weighted average closing share prices immediately before the
dates on which the options were exercised by:

(i) Dr. Chen CHIANG HK$4.70
(i) Ms. Lai Yuen CHIANG HK$4.28
(iii) Chen Hsong Investments Limited HK$4.70
(iv) Employees (other than directors) HK$4.74

The share options granted under the 2002 Scheme are for a
consideration of HK$1.00 per grant.

The 5,544,000 share options exercised during the year resulted in
the issue of 5,544,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the
Company and new share capital of HK$554,400 and share premium
of approximately HK$8,122,000 (before issue expenses), as detailed
in note 29 to the financial statements.

As at 31 March 2007, the Company had 800,000 (2006: 3,300,000)
and 5,588,000 (2006: 8,776,000) share options outstanding under
the 1996 Scheme and the 2002 Scheme respectively. The exercise in
full of the share options outstanding would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 6,388,000 additional
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company, and additional
share capital of approximately HK$639,000 and share premium of
approximately HK$11,310,000 (before issue expenses).
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31. 1% 31.RESERVES

rEE

A58 B R RO (4 M R R
Bl GAREEBBRED 2T -

BEBEBARNE - DREMKRMDABR
RNEIREBERWRR D B R AT AR
—HNBEREMNERE T REZ
BAREED - MEZENREBETZ
NAEVEARB0%E - BUHFHETE
AN - T E% B AN S O BT A PRE R A A 4
BiE - RZZEZLF=A=+—8
A AN fE R R B 36,971,0000T (=
TERF B ¥36,113,0000T) ©

RIFFEHINEBE LKA - K
RAEAIRFEANEZETHEBARES
BEOBEENEEERE (LAK
RHERFHE)  BEEZAREBR
BHREEESHEMEARL0% -
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Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

In accordance with the Company Law of Taiwan, Asian Plastic
Machinery Company, Limited and Chen Hsong Machinery Taiwan
Company, Limited are required to transfer a portion of their profits
after tax to a capital reserve, which is non-distributable. When the
capital reserve has accumulated to 50% of the capital, up to 50%
of the capital reserve may be capitalised. The capital reserve may
be utilised at any time to offset any deficit. As at 31 March 2007,
such capital reserve amounted to HK$36,971,000 (2006:
HK$36,113,000).

In accordance with the Law of the PRC on Sole Foreign Investment
Enterprises, certain of the Company’s Mainland China subsidiaries
are required to transfer a portion of their profit after tax to the
statutory reserve fund, which are restricted to use, until the
accumulated total reaches 50% of their registered capital.



R 75 4R R P &

—ET+F=R=+—H

Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2007

31. 1% (&) 31.RESERVES (continued)
Bt EXEE
RER 1
Share Capital EXfEE REEAN

NG| Company premium  redemption Capital  Retained @t
(B%Fr1) (HK$'000) account reserve reserve profits Total
R-ELRENA—H At 1 April 2005 489,370 295 1,480 99,442 590,587
RERRT Profit for the year - - - 123339 123339
BATHR (M3 29) Issue of new shares (note 29) 816 - - - 816
AREZTH Equity-settled share option

BRERE arrangements - - 874 - 874
HE-ZZRE=-R=1+—-HIt Final dividend for the year ended

EEZRHAKRE 31 March 2005 - - - (86594 (86,594)
ER S (HEE13) Interim dividend (note 13) - - - (30926 (30926)
WEEREZA=+-HEK At 31 March 2006

“EER ENA-H and 1 April 2006 490,186 295 2,354 105,261 598,096
AEEEF Profit for the year - - - 188,813 188,813
BATH R (i 3E29) Issue of new shares (note 29) 8122 - - - 8122
IABRAES 5 Equity-settled share option

Bk arrangements - - 269 - 269
HE-ZT ¥-A=f+-HL Final dividend for the year ended

FEZRHRE (WiF13) 31 March 2006 (note 13) - - - (93,238) (93,238)
hERR S (FEE13) Interim dividend (note 13) - - - (49,933)  (49,933)
R-ZEE+F=A=+—-H At 31 March 2007 498,308 295 2,623 150,903 652,129
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32.HAERE 32.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
REER  SERYBHRERBEHZ As at the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for
HABENOT : in the financial statements were as follows:
rEE ¥ /N
Group Company
(GB¥For) (HK$°000) 2007 2006 2007 2006
MEFETE=EEEM  Guarantees given to financial
AT BN ER institutions in connection
ISP & with facilities granted to
certain third parties,
at the maximum 96,624 92,137 - -
RETHBRAREE Guarantees given to banks in
REAIFEITHER connection with facilities
granted to subsidiaries - - 851,365 787,018
96,624 92,137 851,365 787,018

B’\_-\,-\,ti ﬂ Jr El

ZIS/\_

H’U%‘%E@Eﬁﬁféfﬁ%ﬁ%@ﬁﬁ%%

44 011,000 (ZE TN F : 8

135,873,0007T) °

33. & iE

R-FELE=A=+—0 &

ERR R B AR R T $ R
EENERBEZERERE(ZS

NEF - B #2,995,0007T) ©

R-ZBZLF=A=+—H K
ARRNAEAEREYE  BE
I E%ﬁiﬂﬁﬂiﬁéﬁz,éfzﬁﬁﬁf’
HABERE1,111,000T (ZEE X
&) -

REEMARLF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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33.

£H
%,

£H
IZI/\

F

As at 31 March 2007, the guarantees given by the Company to
banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries were
utilised to the extent of approximately HK$44,011,000 (2006:
HK$135,873,000).

COMMITMENTS

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had no capital commitment,
which was contracted but not provided for, in respect of the
construction of industrial buildings in the Mainland China (2006:
HK$2,995,000).

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had capital commitments, which
were contracted but not provided for, in respect of the purchase
of property, plant and equipment in the Mainland China amounting
to approximately HK$1,111,000 (2006: Nil).
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EIE (B)

R-ZBZALF=A=+—H K&£H
RAEKEREEZ2ENB LR
RERERETRHBERENZEN
BAR EENERBEZEREAE
& HL KRB 46,207,000 (ZEZ
NEE) e

RN_TBZLF=A=1+—H  AR7A
BEANAZ(ZTTREF &) -

BEALRS
FA - BRAMBHRERELMM EAKE

MERSN  AEEEE L THOBEA
155

(a) ZNE B LAE 41,375,000 (=
T T RNF B 48,673,0007T)
M\ — B2 R R LA SE S (B R T IR
HEOEEREREBERM
B o

O AEER—-FERAR - E
BEARM (RI)ARAR (TR
g]) - LAE1E ¥ 4,809,0007T
(ZEZTRF - #%3,610,0007T)
BERMHE - kRSB RFER

BEAAARNZNEFRERD
T BERKLRBSEELY
A - A LR PR KR E R
ZEWELAEHAEZEBR
T

o
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33.

34.

COMMITMENTS (continued)

As at 31 March 2007, the Group’s wholly-owned subsidiaries in
the Mainland China and Hong Kong had capital commitments,
which were contracted but not provided for, in respect of
investments in certain of its wholly-owned subsidiaries in the
Mainland China amounting to approximately HK$46,207,000
(2006: Nil).

As at 31 March 2007, the Company had no significant commitment
(2006: Nil).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group also had the following related party
transactions during the year:

(@) The Group purchased raw materials amounting to
HK$41,375,000 (2006: HK$48,673,000) from an associate at
prices and on terms similar to those offered by unrelated
suppliers of the Group.

In addition, the Group purchased raw materials of
HK$4,809,000 (2006: HK$3,610,000) from a related
company, Zhenjian Mould & Machinery (Shenzhen) Company
Limited (“CC-SZ"). These transactions were also continuing
connected transactions.

CC-SZ is the associate of Dr. Chen Chiang, Ms. Lai Yuen
Chiang and Mr. Chi Kin Chiang, three directors of the
Company. The terms of the above transactions were conducted
with prices and terms mutually agreed by the Group and the
related company.
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B4.BEAETRS (8) 34.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

) REBTEEREABFHH

(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

TEH Group

(E¥For) (HK$’000) 2007 2006

5 HIE B3 A Short term employee benefits 35,520 31,874

ZERREF Post-employment benefits - -

ARRESN N Share-based payments 257 643
35,777 32,517

ARNEEHENFAEHNCRY
7w KM FEIR S -

I[.cHEAREEEREREE

AEETF2eRMTABERSE MRTT
wEF - RITER - BRESHRFEER
K ARENESRBEBEER -

AEBreMTAMEEANTEZRR
ERESREMNERRR - INERR X
EERE  WHEDOT

BERENREAR

REBMNRESREFNERBRER A
HFPHEMRITERAE - AEE
EEEAENERR - UEEBERRE
it B K B K A R L B o

0 L B

REBNIINERBIRNEER
WREENAR  UERH Ikﬁi&
m/%%fxﬁfjﬁqxé

AEBAINER Z AR - ZFEBIR
RAKBEORENHERRBER S
EUNETRARBRRZEH - BE
BETEZIINERR  WAEFE &
ZEEIMERINE AR

].26 REEAFRAF
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Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note
9 to the financial statements.

35.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash and
bank balances, bank loans, trade and bills receivables, and trade
and bills payable.

The Group’s main risks arising from the financial instruments are
cash flow interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and credit risk
which are summarised below:

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the cash flow interest rate risk primarily
relates to its bank loans with floating interest rates. The Group
monitors its interest rate exposure closely and considers taking
measures to reduce significant interest exposure.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s foreign exchange risk arises from commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net investments
in operations in Mainland China and Taiwan.

The Group has transactional currency risk exposures. Such risk
exposures arise from a substantial portion of the Group’s sales
and purchases transactions denominated in United States dollars
and Renminbi. Management closely monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.
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ShEEEBE (4F)

AEB A E B & B E S KT R
EERBEREMNIINERR - ZRF
BAENKENEZERARE
& -

EERR

AEESE@BIEFPZEEENRIE
B TEER  WHEBRRAT
BRAREEZRE AEEZEE
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ERNEFEERR °
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35.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)

The Group reduces the foreign currency risk exposure on its
investments in Taiwan with appropriate levels of borrowings in
New Taiwan dollars. Whereas the investments in Mainland China
will benefit from the appreciation of Renminbi.

Credit risk

The Group gives credit to customers by reference to their
respective business strength and creditability, and strict credit
control policies are in place over trade receivables. The Group has
no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread
over a large number of customers.

36.APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 17 July 2007.



TREJNEREZRARGYEAFER
SEXEELEATELARRAKEE
EFEIZHOHcMBRAR  -EFERY
R JIHERMBAR ZFBERBR

Principal Subsidiaries

As at 31 March 2007

The table below lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinions of the directors,

T result in particulars of excessive length.
R =5 &
BEHE RAHEE ERRABE
Place of BEWERX BREBSD L
incorporation/ Nominal value of Percentage of
718 registration issued share/  equity attributable FTEEX
Name and operations paid-up capital to the Company Principal activities
BMERE

Held indirectly

DREMERNERA A
Asian Plastic Machinery
Company, Limited

EHEKEE R RAEE
3 DE=1 NG

Chen Hsong CAD CAM
(Shenzhen) Company,
Limited

EREVBEERBEBR QA
Chen Hsong Finance and
Management Services Limited

BHETEE ORI
ERAR®

Chen Hsong Industrial Park
(Shenzhen) Company,
Limited

BEDMREERRAR
Chen Hsong Logistics Services
Company Limited

REEMARLF
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AN
BN

Taiwan

FE B AR
PRC/Mainland China

BB
Hong Kong

FE B KR
PRC/Mainland China

N
Hong Kong

&R

Ordinary

#1 & #50,000,0007C
NT$ 50,000,000

% £2,100,0007T
US$2,100,000

EiEk
Ordinary
B2

HK$2

% ©4,000,0007T
US$4,000,000

LTREREB2T
Ordinary HK$2
EREREERGD®
75 #5,000,0007C
Non-voting deferred ©
HK$5,000,000

100

100

100

100

100

HEFBH

Sale of

plastic injection
moulding machines

HERHERTEAR
Manufacture and sale
of precision moulds

REE B RERRS
Provision of financial
and management
services

BAEME
Property holding

RN EERS
Provision of
logistics services



FEMB LA Principal Subsidiaries

RZTELF=A=+—H As at 31 March 2007
RIS 28T
REhE BAEE VNSRS ]
Place of BEWREX REFDL
incorporation/ Nominal value of Percentage of
=% registration issued share/  equity attributable TEEE
Name and operations paid-up capital to the Company Principal activities

BEEE (&)
Held indirectly (continued)

BUHKERERAA s TEREE2T 100 HET B
Chen Hsong Machinery Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Sale of
Company, Limited BRERELERD © - plastic injection
7 #50,000,0007T moulding machines
Non-voting deferred
HK$50,000,000
BHBERE (R RPN 7 % 24,000,0007C 100 RERHEFHE
ERARW® PRC/Mainland China HK$24,000,000 Manufacture and sale
Chen Hsong Machinery of tie bars
Equipment (Shenzhen)
Company, Limited ¥
BIEHM (BR) BRAFTY R PN %48,010,0007T 100 RERHETER
Chen Hsong Machinery PRC/Mainland China US$8,010,000 Manufacture and sale
(Ningbo) Company, of plastic injection
Limited ¥ moulding machines
BHEEE ORI AR W BB K RE 75 #32,000,0007C 100 BUENHETEH
Chen Hsong Machinery PRC/Mainland China HK$32,000,000 Manufacture and sale
(Shenzhen) Company, of plastic injection
Limited ¥ moulding machines
BIEHR R D AR A A =5 il 100 SUENHE TR
Chen Hsong Machinery Taiwan Ordinary Manufacture and sale
Taiwan Company, Limited 1 4 #165,000,0007C of plastic injection
NT$165,000,000 moulding machines
EHBEREARAQA BB TiEk 100 HERTEKRA
Chen Hsong Precision Mould Hong Kong Ordinary Sale of
Company Limited & 4,410,0007C precision moulds
HK$4,410,000
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Name

Principal Subsidiaries

As at 31 March 2007

EMRIL
KEHE
Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

21T
RAEE
BlEXR
Nominal value of
issued share/
paid-up capital

ERREE
RER DL
Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

TEXHR

Principal activities

BEEE (&)
Held indirectly (continued)

BHMRARLDA
Chen Hsong Technology Limited

BRSO R T F # &
EESHERERARC
Chen Ning Plastics Machinery

Company, Limited @

RYNBERT RE
ER AR @

Shenzhen Chen Hsong Precision
Equipment Limited @

BLmIEEE P ERE
ERAR®

Intra-Italy Hydraulics
(Foshan Shunde)
Company, Limited

LI 5RO 5 2B R M AL
BRARF@

Shandong Chen Hua
Plastics Machinery
Company, Limited @

BILTIER R EEE R
WAR QR O

Foshan Shunde Chen De
Plastics Machinery
Company Limited ¢

130 REEAFRAF
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N
Hong Kong

BB K R
PRC/Mainland China

BB KR
PRC/Mainland China

R B AR
PRC/Mainland China

FE B AR
PRC/Mainland China

R B A B
PRC/Mainland China

EE R
Ordinary
B2

HK$2

A K #5,000,0007T
RMB5,000,000

%4 12,000,0007T
US$12,000,000

% #3,000,0007C
US$3,000,000

%4 3,750,0007T
US$3,750,000

% #5,200,0007C
US$5,200,000

100

100

100

100

60

100

HE T B

Sale of

plastic injection
moulding machines

SUENHE T ER
Manufacture and sale
of plastic injection
moulding machines

HEREEEH
Manufacture and sale
of casting parts

HNERHEEREFZE
Manufacture and sale
of hydraulic motors

RERHEETER
Manufacture and sale
of plastic injection
moulding machines

RERHEETER
Manufacture and sale
of plastic injection
moulding machines
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=z

Name

Principal Subsidiaries

As at 31 March 2007

RIS
REhE
Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

2RBIT
RAEE
BlEXR
Nominal value of
issued share/
paid-up capital

VNSRS ]
REFDL
Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

TEXH

Principal activities

BEEE (&)
Held indirectly (continued)

BLUTEEREEE =28
BWARLAR O

Foshan Shunde Chen De No. 3
Plastics Machinery
Company, Limited

BILTIEE R EER TN
BRAG W

Foshan Shunde Chen De
Precision Machinery
Company, Limited

FE B KR
PRC/Mainland China

FE B K RE
PRC/Mainland China

%#2,100,0007C
US$2,100,000

% #£3,266,303.537C
US$3,266,303.53

100

100

Kt - Notes:

(2) WERARAERERE - 2
(3) EIZFRIEIER A A X R B4 F) U (3)

B BRERRAS LRENBXRHIE
FMRBREWREBFEERNR ZAR -
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These companies are equity joint ventures.

RERHETLHK

Manufacture and sale

of plastic injection
moulding machines

RERHETLHE

Manufacture and sale

of plastic injection
moulding machines

(1) These companies are wholly-foreign-owned enterprises.

The non-voting deferred shares carry limited rights to dividends, no rights

to vote at general meetings and limited rights to receive any surplus in a

return of capital in a winding-up.
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Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and minority
interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted
from the published audited financial statements, is set out below.

E RESULTS
BHE=ZA=1t—HILFE Year ended 31 March
(BEFr) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
W= Revenue 2,155,014 1,955,334 1,867,483 1,634,334 1,436,609
BEE Profit from operating activities 337,352 306,418 291,441 287,888 235,839
BEKA Finance costs (2,387) (7,139) (4,748) (4,404) (8,453)
=N Share of profits less losses
i )L E 18 of associates 2,159 (185) (1,821) 7,343 8,366
BB AR A Profit before tax 337,124 299,094 284,872 290,827 235,752
FiIR Tax (24,833)  (26,826)  (22,408)  (37,977) (28,197
KEE i F Profit for the year 312,291 272,268 262,464 252,850 207,555
BBEN: Attributable to:
ARFIERZEEA Equity holders of the Company 312,276 272,450 259,886 212,857 151,645
LERRES Minority interests 15 (182) 2578 39,993 55,910
312,291 272,268 262,464 252,850 207,555
EE -BBERALVEREERS ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS
R=A=+—8 As at 31 March
(BEFr) (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
BE®LE Total assets 2,661,539 2477621 2,298535 2,112,137 2,072,529
BERE Total liabilities (576,194)  (630,881)  (599,496)  (595,519)  (559,011)
DR EES Minority interests (7,967) (7,483) (26,619) (24,490)  (153,899)
2,077,378 1,839,257 1,672,420 1,492,128 1,359,619

132 REEAFRAF
CHEN HSONG HOLDINGS LIMITED
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